Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON
Central & SOUth To Councillors on the Committee
Plan n] ng lan Edwards (Chairman)
. David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman)
Com m]ttee Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Roy Chamdal
Date: TUESDAY, 3 NOVEMBER
2015 Alan Chapman
Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead)
Time: 7.00 PM Janet Duncan
Venue:  COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - Manjit Khatra
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH Brian Stead
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Published: Monday, 26 October 2015

Contact: Charles Francis

Tel: Democratic Services Officer - 01895
556454

democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking V/
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 1& umé\\
short walk away. Limited parking is available at Pavilions ¥ tube and b
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Shopping } Somcin
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services. Please enter from the

Council’'s main reception where you will be car gk
directed to the Committee Room. kol o

Muziaming

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is

available for use in the various meeting rooms.

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.
Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire

Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence
2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
3  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

4  To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in
Public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and the Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
5 | 60 West Drayton Brunel Single storey side/rear extension 1-14
Road, Hillingdon to doctors surgery to provide
additional consulting room, 126 -
13164/APP/2015/1581 maintenance shed, office/record 130

room, reception extension and
entrance porch enlargement to
dormer to provide enlarged
managers office involving
demolition of existing rear and side
elements.

Recommendation: Approval




Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 95 Wood End Green Botwell Part first floor rear extension and 15 - 26
Road, Hayes two rear dormer windows to upper
floor flat 131 -
32/APP/2015/3039 141
Recommendation: Refusal
7 | 95 Wood End Green Botwell Replacement roof involving 27 - 36
Road, Hayes increasing ridge height and first
floor rear extension 142 -
32/APP/2015/3040 152
Recommendation: Approval
8 | Brunel University, Brunel Installation of 10 freestanding 37 - 46
Kingston Lane, smoking shelters
Hillingdon 153 -
158
532/APP/2015/3602 Recommendation: Approval
9 | 159 Charville Lane, Charville Single storey, 4-bed, detached 47 - 60
Hayes dwelling with habitable roofspace
including associated parking and 159 -
4734/APP/2015/2645 amenity space involving demolition 166
of existing detached bungalow
(Part Retrospective)
Recommendation: Refusal
10| Lanz Farm, 33 Heathrow | Conversion of 2 existing barns into | 61 - 86
Harmondsworth Lane, | Villages 4 family dwellings with associated
Harmondsworth parking and amenity space (Listed 167 -
Building Consent) 175
44185/APP/2015/746

Recommendation: Approval




11| Lanz Farm, 33 Heathrow | Conversion of 2 existing barns into | 87 - 94
Harmondsworth Lane, | Villages 4 family dwellings with associated
Harmondsworth parking and amenity space (Listed 176 -

Building Consent) 183
44185/APP/2015/1576
Recommendation: Approval
12| 3  Marlborough Hillingdon | Alterations to existing outbuilding 95 -102
Road, Hillingdon | East to rear for use as a gym/play area
184 -
69122/APP/2015/3104 Recommendation: Refusal 188
13| The Waters Edge Yiewsley Change of use from drinking 103 -
Restaurant & Bar, 4 establishment (Use Class A4) to 112
Canal Cottages, hotel (Use Class C1) with
Packet Boat Lane associated external works 189 -
(Retrospective) 202

13654/APP/2015/2569

Recommendation: Approval

PART Il - MEMBERS ONLY

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or

exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local

Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

14

Enforcement Report

PART | - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee
Pages - 125 - 202

113 -
124




Agenda ltem 5

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 60 WEST DRAYTON ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Single storey side/rear extension to doctors surgery to provide additional
consulting room, maintenance shed, office/record room, reception extension
and entrance porch enlargement to dormer to provide enlarged managers
office involving demolition of existing rear and side elements.

LBH Ref Nos: 13164/APP/2015/1581

Drawing Nos: AL 001 Rev. C
Location Plan (1:1250)
Transport Report (Ref: 5980/2.3)
AL 002 Rev. C
E-mail from agent dated 04-08-2015
Planning Statement

Date Plans Received: 28/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 20/05/2015
Date Application Valid: 20/05/2015 04/08/2015
17/08/2015

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks permission for alterations and extensions of the existing doctors
surgery to provide improved facilities for an increasing number of patients. Whilst the
proposal does represent a significant increase to the size of the practice, a balance has
been made between the overall benefit of securing improvements to this community
facility against the visual impact upon the residential amenities of the occupants of nearby
properties and the impact upon highway safety. The revised proposals are considered, on
balance, to have and acceptable visual impact and would not unacceptably detract from
the residential amenities of occupants of nearby properties. Furthermore the proposal
would generate low levels of traffic movements and is considered to have an acceptable
on-site parking layout.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COmM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers AL 001 Rev. C and
AL 002 Rev. C and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order
with or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 COM20 Air extraction system noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises unless a scheme for the control of
noise and odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of measures as
may be approved by the LPA. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and
maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 HO7 No roof gardens

Access to the flat roof over the extension hereby approved shall be for maintenance or
emergency purposes only and the flat roof shall not be used as a roof garden, terrace,
balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 12 Encroachment
You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by eithel

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



3.1 Site and Locality

The application property comprises of a former detached bungalow which has been
extended and undergone a loft conversion to include a large box dormer on the side
roofslope. The box dormer exceeds the height of the original bungalow. The property is
currently used as a doctors surgery providing 3 consulting rooms, a nurses room, waiting
area, reception and record room and a rest room within the conservatory. The loft space is
used as a managers office and a detached garage is located to the rear. The frontage is
laid entirely to hardstanding with two crossovers onto West Drayton Road.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a single storey side/rear
extension to provide additional consulting room, maintenance shed, office/record room,
reception extension and entrance porch involving demolition of existing rear and side
elements. The side extension would be set back approximately 4.3m from the front wall of
the bungalow at a width of 1.5m, stepping out to the boundary at a distance of
approximately 10m back from the front wall of the original property. The extension
alongside the southern boundary would form the front entrance to the surgery. This
extension would be sited approximately 3.5m in front of the side extension to the adjacent
property at number 62. The extension would be finished with a roof measuring 2.965m in
height (with an eaves height of 2.1m). The conservatory is proposed to be demolished and
replaced with a flat roofed rear extension measuring 2.965m in height, projecting 2.85m at
a width of 3.44m to link with the proposed side extension. The side extension is proposed
to be used as an entrance lobby, enlarged reception area, office, record room, rest room
and maintenance shed. The rear extension is proposed to be used as a consulting room.
The applicant has provided the following justification for the requirement for the additional
accommodation/expansion:

The surgery is faced by the following operational changes/NHS requirements/Central
Government requirements:

1. The size of the surgery currently is designed to cater for some 3,800 patients. The
surgery

currently provides care for 6,000 patients. The growth is due to a number of factors,
including the popularity of the surgery and a growing local population which places
pressure on the surgeries facilities. This growth is a particular issue in the over 75 age
category;

2. The NHS requires that the surgery increases access to General Practice and provide
improved/increased appointment and patient contact time. This requires greater and
improved space;

3. The current waiting area is too small to cater for the number of patients. There is more
space needed especially for wheelchair users and less mobile patients. Currently, due to a
lack of space, patients often need to stand to wait for their appointment, which for injured or
unwell people is unacceptable;

4. The current layout of the reception area is not fit for purpose. It has a poor relationship
with the entrance and more important patients must go through the reception to get to one
of the consulting rooms. The reception needs a better relationship with the waiting room
and needs to be separated from the consulting areas;

5. There is need for additional consulting space for the growing over 75's population that

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



use the surgery. This is a high risk group and demographically speaking, one of the fastest
growing age cohorts. Catering for this cohort of society requires increased space;

6. With the increased number of patients utilising the services of Parkview, the records
storage space needs to be increased in size. This is essential for confidentiality and the
availability of historic records. Currently patients accessing one of the consulting rooms,
must walk through the confidential records storage area which is unacceptable;

7. The surgery front door/entrance needs to be increased in size and width. It must include
a ramped access, so that wheelchair users can access the site easily. The entrance must
also lead directly to the reception, for patient contact and management purposes;

8. Due to the need to increase the number of consulting rooms and expand others, to meet
minimum space standards, the staff restroom needs relocating. It is also of note that the
managerial office at first floor is no longer to be expanded within the revised plans. It was
previously proposed that the extended dormer would allow for a larger Managers Office so
that patients could be seen here if necessary. The inability to deliver this additional space,
places increased pressures on the ground floor consulting space which cannot be reduced
in size;

9. The expansion of consulting rooms in terms of both size and number, is required for
numerous reasons, but principally so that the surgery can offer improved levels of care for
the large number of patients currently using the surgery. All consulting rooms need to be of
an adequate size to ensure that Health Care Assistants and Nurses have adequate space
to provide a broader range of services for patients, especially those with chronic illnesses
and those who require more involved screening processes (which if often the case for over
75's). A new NHS requirement is that these patients should be subject to longer
appointments which allow team members to congregate for a visit. This can include visits
by District Nurses, Palliative Care Nurses and Health Visitors, who might need to attend
more involved patient care meetings. This facilitates a joined-up care service and results in
a better understanding of patient health requirements once they have left the surgery. The
larger rooms provide better quarantine space for patients attending with infectious
diseases/rashes who need more space and isolation;

10. Currently, the consulting rooms are in close proximity to one another and patient toilets.
They do not benefit from circulation space. The current layout affords poor levels of privacy
and the circulation space is cramped and almost non-existent. There is a need for wider
access space for wheelchair users and those less mobile. The need for appropriate
circulation space places further space pressures on the expansion of the surgery;

11. The above works can only take place if the planning approval is resolved shortly and the
surgery are able to apply for NHS funding. If planning consent is not granted then the
surgery will not be able to apply for this funding. The NHS funding is subject to a range of
patient requirements and the ability to meet these is all dependant on the delivery of the
extension.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
13164/C/83/1635 60 West Drayton Road Hillingdon
Formation of access

Decision: 12-12-1983 PRQ

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



13164/D/93/1361 60 West Drayton Road Hillingdon

Erection of a single storey rear extension and change of use of the premises to a doctor's surge
with associated car parking

Decision: 18-11-1993  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

13164/D/93/1361 - Erection of a single storey rear extension and change of use of the
premises to a doctor's surgery with associated car parking. APPROVED.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

BDPJ EBF.Resignation and London Plan
AR;following U Bolicies ATsr tRIdgERL FEIgYasY RdPsRPECHiRbments.

BMH4 PoliciesNew development and car parking standards.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
PT1.BE1 [Pe1yBURNERGHERAENRrovision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

3 neighbouring properties were consulted by letter dated 21.5.15 and a site notice was displayed
which expired on 23.6.15.

2 letters of objection been received raising concerns about the enlargement of the side dormer and
the possible loss of privacy and the accuracy of the plans which show the side extension as a
garage. A request has been made for the window to be obscure glazed. Concerns have also been
raised in respect of the possible noise and disturbance resulting from extractor fans

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



Officer note: Amended plans have been received which remove the alterations and extension of the
dormer from the proposal and which clarify the side extension to number 62 being an extension
rather than a garage.

A petition of support has been submitted in respect of this application.

Internal Consultees
Highways Officer:

a. The car park layout should be amended to ensure that no vehicle encroaches onto the public
highway.

b. The transport statement confirms that there will be no increase in number of staff and patients on
the surgery roll following the proposed development. The transport statement included results of
parking surveys dated 10 August 2015. This indicates that there are no parking restrictions on street
in the vicinity of the site and there is insignificant on street parking stress within 200m of the site
along Green Lane, West Drayton Road and New Road during the three time periods: 07:00-09:00,
11:00-12:00 and 15:00-16:00. The proposed development will generate low levels of traffic
movements and is therefore considered acceptable subject to the above amendment to the on-site
parking layout.

Officer Comment: A revised parking layout has been submitted in accordance with this advice.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application property has a lawful use as a doctor's surgery and is located within the
Developed Area as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012). The principle of expansion of this community facility is considered
acceptable subject to compliance with other policies within the Development Plan which
are addressed within this report.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development
which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the
design of existing and adjoining sites.

The Council requires extensions to be subordinate in scale and to reflect the spacing and
design of development within the locality and respect the architectural integrity of the host
building.

The plans have been amended throughout the course of the application to reduce the
overall bulk and form of the extensions in an attempt to secure an improved relationship

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



with the original building on the site and the locality. The side extensions (towards the
southern boundary) which are considered to be more prominent in the street scene than
those to the rear and to the north, have been reduced in scale and would now enjoy a
staggered relationship with the original building. Given that the extensions would, in part,
replace an existing garage which is located along the southern/rear boundary, it is
considered, on balance, that the proposed extensions would not have a negative impact
upon the visual amenity of the site or the surrounding area in compliance with Policy BE1
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and policies
BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Whilst the proposal includes a side extension of 13.4m alongside the boundary with
number 62 West Drayton Road, it would in part, replace an existing garage, beyond the
rear wall of this property. The extension would project approximately 3.4m to the front of
the side extension to Number 62 West Drayton Road. It is considered, on balance, that the
side extensions would not result in an unacceptable loss of light or outlook to the
occupants of this property.

The occupants of number 62 West Drayton Road have expressed some concerns about
extract flues and vents discharging into their garden with an unacceptable increase in noise
and disturbance. It is considered that a condition to require details of any air extraction
systems to be submitted to and approved by the LPA to ensure that the development does
not result in an unacceptable loss of amenity would ensure that this is considered. With
this condition the proposal is considered to be in accordance with Policies OE1 and OE3
of the Local Plan. The proposal is therefore, on balance, not considered to constitute an
un-neighbourly form of development in compliance with Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the ftraffic generated by proposed
developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic
flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards. These require a maximum provision of
three off-street parking spaces for each dwelling.

The site is located in an area with a PTAL score of 2. The applicants have submitted a
Transport Statement. The transport statement confirms that there will be no increase in
number of staff and patients on the surgery roll following the proposed development and
included results of parking surveys dated 10 August 2015. This indicates that there are no
parking restrictions on-street in the vicinity of the site and there is insignificant on-street
parking stress within 200m of the site along Green Lane, West Drayton Road and New
Road during the three time periods: 07:00-09:00, 11:00-12:00 and 15:00-16:00. The
Highways Officer has confirmed that the proposed development will generate low levels of
traffic movements and is therefore considered acceptable in accordance with Policies AM7
and AM14 of the Local Plan.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The issues are addressed above.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Disabled access

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a protected characteristic, which includes those with a
disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within
the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be
incorporated with relative ease. The proposal includes improved provision for disabled
access, including a ramp to the entrance and is thus considered to be acceptable.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires the retention of landscape features of merit and new landscaping and planting
where possible. No trees would be lost by the proposal and both the front and rear gardens
area of little landscape merit. The application is considered acceptable in accordance with
Policy BE38 of the Local Plan.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The issues are addressed in the section above.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments raised are addressed in the report above.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

NO other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks permission for alterations and extensions of the existing doctors
surgery to provide improved facilities for an increasing number of patients. Whilst the
proposal does represent a significant increase to the size of the practice, a balance has
been made between the overall benefit of securing improvements to this community facility
against the visual impact upon the residential amenities of the occupants of nearby
properties and the impact upon highway safety. The revised proposals are considered, on
balance, to have and acceptable visual impact and would not unacceptably detract from
the residential amenities of occupants of nearby properties. Furthermore the proposal
would generate low levels of traffic movements and is considered to have an acceptable

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



on-site parking layout.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (March 2015)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



El Sub Sta

Sports Court

Play Area Communi|

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

60 West Drayton Road
Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
13164/APP/2015/1581

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and SO 13

Date:
November 2015

LONODN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 95 WOOD END GREEN ROAD HAYES
Development: Part first floor rear extension and two rear dormer windows to upper floor flat

LBH Ref Nos: 32/APP/2015/3039

Drawing Nos: 14/95/WERH/201
14/95/WERH/202
14/95/WERH/203
15/95/WERH/305
14/95/WERH/204
15/95/WERH/306
15/95/WERH/307
15/95/WERH/308
Location Plan (1:1250)

Date Plans Received: 11/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/08/2015
2, RECOMMENDATION

REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed first floor rear extension, by reason of its flat roofed design, position and
bulk, would result in discordant and intrusive features that would be harmful to the
character and appearance of the original property and the visual amenity of the street
scene and the wider area. Therefore, the proposal would be contrary to Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

3

The applicant is advised that the 'additional shop storage' area at the rear of the site,
shown on the submitted drawings, is unauthorised and the subject of an enforcement
notice.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the southern side of Wood End Green Road, on the
eastern corner of Cromwell Road in Hayes. The site is bordered to the east by 93A Wood
End Green Road and a parking area. 85 and 87 Wood End Green Road are located south-
east of the site. 2 Cromwell Road is located south of the site whilst 97A Wood End Green
Road and 3 Cromwell Road are located to the west.

The property is in part residential use and part commercial use. Part of the ground floor is
used as a shop with the external walled rear yard ancillary to this. The residential property
is partly situated on the ground floor and the first floor. An extension has been recently
added to the rear of the building to contain a WC, shop store and cold store. A small yard is
retained between the original shop and the L-shaped extensions which project along the
side and rear boundary of the site. It is important to note that the L-shaped extensions
along the side and rear boundaries are currently unauthorised and the subject of an
enforcement investigation.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for a part first floor extension to the rear and a rear dormer
loft conversion to the upper floor flat. The part first floor rear extension would be 2m deep
and 4.67m wide with a new window on the rear elevation. The extension would be 2.17m
high with a flat roof and would have 0.40m high parapet walls on either side, as per the
existing flat roof extension.

The rear dormer loft conversion would provide 19.94sg.m of floor space with two dormers
set in the roof slope. The dormers would be set in 1m from the sides, 0.38m above the
eaves and 0.30m below the roof ridge.

The proposal would also include one new window on the Cromwell Road elevation and two
new windows on the existing rear elevation. No windows are proposed on the side
elevation facing 93A Wood End Green Road.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



3.3 Relevant Planning History

32/APP/2005/3080 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

ERECTION OF A FIRST FLOOR REAR EXTENSION TO EXISTING RESIDENTIAL FLAT AND
ALTERATION TO SIDE ELEVATION (FACING CROMWELL ROAD) AND CHANGE OF USE C
AN EXISTING GROUND FLOOR RESIDENTIAL KITCHEN/DINING AREA AND PART OF CLA
A1(RETAIL SHOP) AREA TO HOT FOOD TAKE AWAY (CLASS A5)

Decision: 04-09-2006  Withdrawn

32/APP/2005/3082 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

ERECTION OF A TWO-STOREY REAR EXTENSION INCORPORATING 2 INTEGRAL GARA(
AT GROUND FLOOR LEVEL AND 1 TWO-BEDROOM SELF-CONTAINED RESIDENTIAL FLA
ON FIRST FLOOR LEVEL

Decision: 26-01-2007  Withdrawn

32/APP/2009/1741 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes
First floor rear extension.

Decision:

32/APP/2013/3494 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

First floor rear extension, raising of roof to create habitable roofspace to include installation of 1
rear dormer, 4 side and 1 front rooflights and conversion of roof from gable ends to a crown roof

Decision: 22-01-2014 Refused

32/APP/2014/1909 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

First floor rear extension and raising of roof to create habitable roofspace to include installation «
1 rear dormer and 3 front rooflights

Decision: 29-07-2014 Refused

32/APP/2014/2215 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes
Single storey rear extension for use as additional storage and cold room (Retrospective)

Decision: 26-08-2014 Refused

32/APP/2014/4137 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

First floor rear extension and raising of roof to create habitable roofspace to include installation «
2 rear dormers

Decision: 20-01-2015 Refused Appeal: 07-10-2015 Dismissed

32/APP/2014/4139 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

First floor rear extension

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



Decision: 20-01-2015 Refused

32/APP/2015/1861 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

Single storey rear extension for use as additional storage and cold room involving installation of
timber fence to front (Part-Retrospective)

Decision: 20-07-2015 Refused

32/APP/2015/3040 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

Replacement roof involving increasing ridge height and first floor rear extension
Decision:
32/APP/2015/307 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

Single storey rear extension for use as additional storage and cold room (Retrospective)
including proposed removal of front wall with timber fence.

Decision: 16-03-2015 NFA

Comment on Planning History

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2013/3494, for a first floor rear extension, raising of roof to
create habitable roofspace with 1 rear dormer, 4 side and 1 front rooflights and conversion
of roof from gable ends to a crown roof, was refused in January 2014. The scheme was
considered to be detrimental to the character and appearance of the original property and
the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area, due to the overall size, scale,
design, position and bulk of the proposed extension and dormer. The scheme was also
considered to be detrimental to residential amenity of occupiers due to a restricted level of
natural light and lack of outlook to a habitable room.

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2014/1909, for a first floor rear extension and raising of
roof to create habitable roofspace with 1 rear dormer and 3 front rooflights, was refused in
July 2014. The scheme was considered to be detrimental to the character and appearance
of the original property and the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area, due to
size, scale, bulk, design and position of the first floor extension and dormer.

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2014/4137, for a first floor rear extension and raising of
roof to create habitable roofspace with 2 rear dormers, was refused in January 2015. The
scheme was considered to be detrimental to the character and appearance of the original
property and the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area, due to the size,
scale, flat roofed design, position and bulk of the first floor extension.

The application was dismissed at appeal in October 2015 (Planning Inspectorate Appeal
Ref: APP/R5510/W/15/3009503); the Appeal Inspector considered that the proposed first
floor extension, projecting 4m beyond the existing rear elevation, would "increase the bulk
of its two-storey flat roofed element to the extent that it would no longer be proportionate to
the scale of the original building, thereby resulting in a harmful effect on its character and
appearance”.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



The Appeal Inspector also considered that due to "the spread of its flat roofed form and
proportions and given the appeal property's prominent corner position, the proposed
extension would give the building's side elevation a much bulkier appearance. Even though
its overall bulk might be less than that of 97a, this change in proportion would be
particularly incongruous in views from around the junction of Wood End Green Road and
Cromwell Road. Consequently, whilst the effects would be relatively localised in extent, the
proposal would nonetheless result in harm to the character and appearance of the area".

The Inspector concluded that the proposed extension would fail to respect the character of
the host building and the surrounding area, contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Polices (November 2012) Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2014/4139, for a first floor rear extension, was refused in
January 2015. The scheme was considered to be detrimental to the character and
appearance of the original property and the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider
area, due to the size, scale, flat roofed design, position and bulk of the extension.

The application site is also subject to an on-going enforcement investigation and an
enforcement notice was served in July 2015. The enforcement notice related to an
unauthorised single storey building at the rear of the site and a corridor linking it to the
existing rear extension to the retail unit. The applicant has appealed against the
enforcement notice (Planning Inspectorate ref: APP/R5510/C/15/3132031).

A planning application for a part first floor extension to the rear and a rear dormer loft

conversion to the wupper floor flat is being dealt with under application ref:
32/APP/2015/3040.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

BDP4 bRk Resignation and London Plan
B following QK Rligifsatemanciderarireinyantin e 3RlFa Waet scene.

BEAS policiesAlterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE2MBE1 (2HB e dEsVMIRIHNEdhsiderations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 17 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. One
response was received:

i) no objection to the extension which has been reduced by 2m from previous application

ii) traffic congestion is unacceptable with restricted views when turning into Cromwell Road due to
commercial van obstruction

iii) untidy site due to litter and building materials being left on the site for over a year

Internal Consultees
None
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of development is acceptable subject to compliance with relevant policies of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) relating to the
impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the building and the street
scene, and the impact on residential amenity, discussed elsewhere in this report.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fails to
harmonise with the existing street scene. Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) require alterations and extensions to
harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and proportions of the original
building. Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area.

There are a variety of roof types within the immediate locality including a first floor flat
roofed element to the application property. The application site occupies a very prominent
location on the corner of Wood End Green Road and Cromwell Road and so any
development along the Cromwell Road elevation would need to appear proportionate to the
scale of the original building in order to prevent causing harm to the character and
appearance of the building and surrounding area.

The proposed dormers are of the same size, design and positioning as the proposed
dormers which formed part of the previous planning application (ref: 32/APP/2014/4137,
refused January 2015). At the time of the application, the proposed dormers were
considered to be acceptable and were not a reason for refusal. It is therefore considered
that the two proposed dormers would not appear as dominant features within the rear roof
slope and would not cause harm to the character and appearance of the original building.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



The proposed scheme includes the raising of the pitched roof ridge from 6.80m high to
7.30m high. The proposed increase of 0.5m is considered to be acceptable and would not
cause harm to the character and appearance of the building or the street scene and
surrounding area. It is important to note that the neighbouring 97 and 97A Wood End Green
Road has a pitched roof measuring 5.2m high at the eaves and 7.95m high at the ridge
(planning permission ref: 61585/APP/2009/2672, dated 28-04-10).

The proposed first floor rear extension has been reduced in size from the previous
application (ref: 32/APP/2014/4137, refused January 2015), extending 2m from the existing
rear elevation and set in 3.67m from the Cromwell Road elevation. Although the depth and
width of the extension has been reduced from the previous application (dismissed at
appeal October 2015), it is considered that the proposed extension's flat roofed design,
when combined with the existing flat roof at first floor level, would further increase the bulk
and prominence of the building in this prominent corner location. As such, the proposed
extension would result in an incongruous addition to the property and street scene,
particularly when viewed from Cromwell Road.

The proposed scheme therefore fails to comply with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's
HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that planning permission will not be granted for extensions by reason of their siting,
bulk and proximity, if they would result in a significant loss of residential amenity. Policy
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states
that the proposal should protect the privacy of the occupiers and their neighbours.

The proposed first floor extension would extend 1.20m out from the rear elevation of the
neighbouring property (93 Wood End Green Road). It is considered that the proposed
extension would not breach the 45 degree line of sight principle from the rear windows of
the neighbouring property. No windows are proposed on the side elevation facing 93 Wood
End Green Road. Due to the separation distances between the application site and the
neighbouring properties to the south and south-east, the proposed first floor rear extension
would comply with the 21m separation distances between habitable room windows.

The proposed scheme would include an additional window on the side elevation facing
Cromwell Road. There are two existing windows on this elevation that face onto the side of
97 and 97A Wood End Green Road. It is considered that the proposed window on this side
elevation would be acceptable and would not result in a significant loss of privacy to
existing and future occupiers.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed scheme would be acceptable in regards to
residential amenity and would not result in a loss of privacy to the application property and
its neighbouring properties, in accordance with Policies BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS:
Residential Extensions SPD.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed first floor extension and loft conversion would create 27.39sq.m of additional
floor space to the existing two-bed residential unit. The first floor extension would comprise
of a kitchen whilst a new bedroom would be created within the roof space; this would
replace an existing bedroom on the first floor which would be converted to a dining room.
The scheme would increase the internal floor space from 58.71sgm to 86.10sg.m, thereby

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



7.10

7.11

7.12

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

8.

complying with the recommended floor space standards set out in Policy 3.5 of the London
Plan (2015).
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Concerns were raised during the public consultation over traffic congestion and vehicle
obstruction. It is considered that the proposed extension and loft conversion would not
result in an increase in traffic generation. The existing property does not benefit from any
off-street parking and no parking would be provided as part of this development. There are
no parking restrictions within the immediate area and the proposed scheme would not
result in a significant increase in parking demand.

Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.2 of this report.
Disabled access

No changes are proposed to the existing disabled access to the building.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

One response was received during the public consultation supporting the reduced depth of
the extension and raising concerns over traffic congestion/vehicle obstruction, litter and the
storage of building materials on the site resulting in an untidy site.

The removal of building materials is covered under the current enforcement notice for
unauthorised works to the site. The impact of the proposal on traffic and parking has been
discussed elsewhere in this report.

Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

The application site is subject to an on-going enforcement investigation and an
enforcement notice was served in July 2015. The enforcement notice related to an
unauthorised single storey building at the rear of the site and a corridor linking it to the
existing rear extension to the retail unit.

The applicant has appealed against the enforcement notice (Planning Inspectorate ref:
APP/R5510/C/15/3132031).
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for a part first floor extension to the rear and a rear dormer
loft conversion to the upper floor flat, including raising the roof ridge.

Whilst the proposal is considered acceptable in terms of its impact upon residential
amenity and would not result in any highway safety issues, the rear extension is
considered to be unacceptable in regards to its size, scale and flat roofed design which
would increase the bulk and prominence of the building in this prominent corner location,
thereby resulting in a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the property
and on the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area.

The proposal does not comply with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS:
Residential Extensions SPD. The application is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Extensions

London Plan (2015)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
95 Wood End Green Road

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
32/APP/2015/3039 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and SB##f 2> |November 2015




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 95 WOOD END GREEN ROAD HAYES
Development: Replacement roof involving increasing ridge height and first floor rear
extension

LBH Ref Nos: 32/APP/2015/3040

Drawing Nos: 14/95/WERH/201
14/95/WERH/202
14/95/WERH/203
14/95/WERH/408
14/95/WERH/204
14/95/WERH/405
14/95/WERH/406
14/95/WERH/407
Location Plan (1:1250)

Date Plans Received: 11/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/08/2015
2, RECOMMENDATION

APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 14/95/WERH/405,
14/95/WERH/406, 14/95/WERH/407 and 14/95/WERH/408 and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



Policies (November 2012)
INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

3

The applicant is advised that this permission does not relate to the 'additional shop
storage' area at the rear of the site, shown on the submitted drawings, which is
unauthorised and the subject of an enforcement notice.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the southern side of Wood End Green Road, on the
eastern corner of Cromwell Road in Hayes. The site is bordered to the east by 93A Wood
End Green Road and a parking area. 85 and 87 Wood End Green Road are located south-
east of the site. 2 Cromwell Road is located south of the site whilst 97A Wood End Green
Road and 3 Cromwell Road are located to the west.

The property is in part residential use and part commercial use. Part of the ground floor is
used as a shop with the external walled rear yard ancillary to this. The residential property
is partly situated on the ground floor and the first floor. An extension has been recently
added to the rear of the building to contain a WC, shop store and cold store. A small yard is
retained between the original shop and the L-shaped extensions which project along the

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



side and rear boundary of the site. It is important to note that the L-shaped extensions
along the side and rear boundaries are unauthorised and the subject of an enforcement
investigation.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for a replacement roof with an increased ridge height and a
first floor rear extension. The first floor rear extension would be 2m deep and 8.38m wide,
extending across the full width of the property. Two new windows would be located on the
rear elevation and two new windows would be installed on the Cromwell Road elevation; no
windows are proposed on the side elevation facing 93A Wood End Green Road. The
existing roof is part pitched, with a ridge height of 6.80m, and part flat roof; the existing roof
would be replaced with a pitched roof measuring 7.73m high at the roof ridge and 5.08m
high at the eaves. The proposal would involve the provision of a pitched roof over the
existing flat roof area and the proposed extension.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

32/APP/2005/3080 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

ERECTION OF A FIRST FLOOR REAR EXTENSION TO EXISTING RESIDENTIAL FLAT AND
ALTERATION TO SIDE ELEVATION (FACING CROMWELL ROAD) AND CHANGE OF USE C
AN EXISTING GROUND FLOOR RESIDENTIAL KITCHEN/DINING AREA AND PART OF CLA
A1(RETAIL SHOP) AREA TO HOT FOOD TAKE AWAY (CLASS A5)

Decision: 04-09-2006  Withdrawn

32/APP/2005/3082 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

ERECTION OF A TWO-STOREY REAR EXTENSION INCORPORATING 2 INTEGRAL GARA(
AT GROUND FLOOR LEVEL AND 1 TWO-BEDROOM SELF-CONTAINED RESIDENTIAL FLA
ON FIRST FLOOR LEVEL

Decision: 26-01-2007  Withdrawn

32/APP/2009/1741 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes
First floor rear extension.

Decision:

32/APP/2013/3494 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

First floor rear extension, raising of roof to create habitable roofspace to include installation of 1
rear dormer, 4 side and 1 front rooflights and conversion of roof from gable ends to a crown roof

Decision: 22-01-2014 Refused

32/APP/2014/1909 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

First floor rear extension and raising of roof to create habitable roofspace to include installation «
1 rear dormer and 3 front rooflights

Decision: 29-07-2014 Refused

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



32/APP/2014/2215 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

Single storey rear extension for use as additional storage and cold room (Retrospective)

Decision: 26-08-2014 Refused

32/APP/2014/4137 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

First floor rear extension and raising of roof to create habitable roofspace to include installation «
2 rear dormers

Decision: 20-01-2015 Refused Appeal: 07-10-2015 Dismissed

32/APP/2014/4139 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes
First floor rear extension

Decision: 20-01-2015 Refused

32/APP/2015/1861 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

Single storey rear extension for use as additional storage and cold room involving installation of
timber fence to front (Part-Retrospective)

Decision: 20-07-2015 Refused

32/APP/2015/3039 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

Part first floor rear extension and two rear dormer windows to upper floor flat
Decision:
32/APP/2015/307 95 Wood End Green Road Hayes

Single storey rear extension for use as additional storage and cold room (Retrospective)
including proposed removal of front wall with timber fence.

Decision: 16-03-2015 NFA

Comment on Planning History

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2013/3494, for a first floor rear extension, raising of roof to
create habitable roofspace with 1 rear dormer, 4 side and 1 front rooflights and conversion
of roof from gable ends to a crown roof, was refused in January 2014. The scheme was
considered to be detrimental to the character and appearance of the original property and
the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area, due to the overall size, scale,
design, position and bulk of the proposed extension and dormer. The scheme was also
considered to be detrimental to residential amenity of occupiers due to a restricted level of
natural light and lack of outlook to a habitable room.

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2014/1909, for a first floor rear extension and raising of
roof to create habitable roofspace with 1 rear dormer and 3 front rooflights, was refused in
July 2014. The scheme was considered to be detrimental to the character and appearance
of the original property and the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area, due to

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



size, scale, bulk, design and position of the first floor extension and dormer.

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2014/4137, for a first floor rear extension and raising of
roof to create habitable roofspace with 2 rear dormers, was refused in January 2015. The
scheme was considered to be detrimental to the character and appearance of the original
property and the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area, due to the size,
scale, flat roofed design, position and bulk of the first floor extension. The application was
dismissed at appeal in October 2015 (Planning Inspectorate Appeal Ref:
APP/R5510/W/15/3009503); the Appeal Inspector concluded that the proposal would fail to
respect the character of the host building and the surrounding area.

Planning application ref: 32/APP/2014/4139, for a first floor rear extension, was refused in
January 2015. The scheme was considered to be detrimental to the character and
appearance of the original property and the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider
area, due to the size, scale, flat roofed design, position and bulk of the extension.

The application site is also subject to an on-going enforcement investigation and an
enforcement notice was served in July 2015. The enforcement notice related to an
unauthorised single storey building at the rear of the site and a corridor linking it to the
existing rear extension to the retail unit. The applicant has appealed against the
enforcement notice (Planning Inspectorate ref: APP/R5510/C/15/3132031).

A planning application for a part first floor extension to the rear and a rear dormer to the
upper floor flat is being considered under application ref: 32/APP/2015/3039.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

BDP4 bR Resignation and London Plan
Bk following URR, RIS AFE-AORSISRSFEIRLE: i e BRIGAILRset scene.

BEAS PoliciesAlterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE2MBE1 (2AHB i dEsVMIRIHN Bk siderations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



Consultation letters were sent to 17 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. One
response was received objecting on the following grounds:

i) the building has been extended without planning permission and the current extension is an
eyesore

i) The refrigeration unit on the single storey extension was not well thought out and the landlord
should have been directed to remove it

iii) issue with drainage from flat roof guttering

iv) building materials have been left on the site for over a year

v) further developments should be stopped

Internal Consultees
None
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of development is acceptable subject to compliance with relevant policies of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) relating to the
impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the building and the street
scene, and the impact on residential amenity, discussed elsewhere in this report.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fails to
harmonise with the existing street scene. Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) require alterations and extensions to
harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and proportions of the original
building. Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area.

There are a variety of roof types within the immediate locality including a first floor flat
roofed element to the application property. The application site occupies a very prominent
location on the corner of Wood End Green Road and Cromwell Road.

The proposal seeks to provide a pitched roof to replace the existing part pitched, part flat
roof. In terms of roof height, the proposed replacement pitched roof would be 7.73m high at
the roof ridge and 5.08m high at the eaves. The proposed ridge height would be 0.93m
higher than the existing ridge height.

It is important to note that 97 and 97A Wood End Green Road has a pitched roof
measuring 5.2m high at the eaves and 7.95m high at the ridge (planning permission ref:
61585/APP/2009/2672, dated 28-04-10).

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



It is considered that the overall height increase of the proposal would be acceptable and the
proposed roof form would be in keeping with the character and appearance of a number of
existing roof forms in the street scene.

The proposed first floor rear extension would be acceptable in terms of its bulk and scale.
In regards to design, the extension would match the existing building in terms of materials
and the proposed replacement pitched roof would ensure that the first floor extension does
not appear as a discordant addition to the property.

The proposed replacement pitched roof and first floor rear extension therefore complies
with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that planning permission will not be granted for extensions by reason of their siting,
bulk and proximity, if they would result in a significant loss of residential amenity. Policy
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states
that the proposal should protect the privacy of the occupiers and their neighbours.

The proposed first floor extension would extend 1.20m out from the rear elevation of the
neighbouring property (93 Wood End Green Road). It is considered that the proposed
extension would not breach the 45 degree line of sight from the rear windows of the
neighbouring property. No windows are proposed on the side elevation facing 93 Wood
End Green Road. Due to the separation distances between the application site and the
neighbouring properties to the south and south-east, the proposed first floor rear extension
would comply with the 21m separation distances between habitable room windows.

The proposed scheme would include two additional windows on the side elevation facing
Cromwell Road; one on the original building and one on the proposed extension. There are
two existing windows on this elevation that face onto the side of 97 and 97A Wood End
Green Road. It is considered that the proposed windows on this side elevation would be
acceptable and would not result in a significant loss of privacy to existing and future
occupiers given that they face the public highway.

Overall it is considered that the proposed scheme would be acceptable in regards to
residential amenity and would not result in a loss of privacy to the application property and
its neighbouring properties, in accordance with Policies BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS:
Residential Extensions SPD.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposal would create 12.95sq.m of additional floor space to the existing two-bed
residential unit on the first floor which would comprise of a bathroom and a kitchen. One of
the bedrooms would be converted to a dining room. The scheme would increase the
internal floor space from 58.71sqm to 73.74sq.m, thereby complying with the
recommended floor space standards set out in Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2015).

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed scheme would not result in an increase in traffic generation. The existing
property does not benefit from any off-street parking and no parking would be provided as
part of this development. There are no parking restrictions within the immediate area and
the proposed scheme would not result in a significant increase in parking demand.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

10.

See Section 7.2 of this report.
Disabled access

No changes are proposed to the existing disabled access to the building.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

One response was received during the public consultation objecting to the unauthorised
works and their visual impact and the storage of building materials on the site.

The unauthorised works to the site are currently the subject of an enforcement notice
served as part of an enforcement investigation. The removal of building materials is
covered under the enforcement notice.

Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

The application site is subject to an on-going enforcement investigation and an
enforcement notice was served in July 2015. The enforcement notice related to an
unauthorised single storey building at the rear of the site and a corridor linking it to the
existing rear extension to the retail unit.

The applicant has appealed against the enforcement notice (Planning Inspectorate ref:
APP/R5510/C/15/3132031).
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for a replacement roof with an increased ridge height and a
first floor rear extension.

The proposed scheme is considered to be acceptable in regards to bulk and scale and
would not have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the property or on
the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area. The proposal would not have a
detrimental impact on residential amenity.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



The proposal complies with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS:
Residential Extensions SPD. The application is therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Extensions

London Plan (2015)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
95 Wood End Green Road %': swel;ll'sl ge?v?c?sN
For identification purposes only. Hayes Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the : . . . ; 4
Copyright. Designs and Paterts Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 32/APP/2015/3040 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database
zigg;gggg Ordnance Survey Central and S&@ﬂ? 36 November 2015




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON
Development: Installation of 10 freestanding smoking shelters

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2015/3602

Drawing Nos: BUSMSH-GW-00-LOC-001 Sheet 1 of 2 Rev. A
BUSMSH-GW-00-LOC-001 Sheet 2 of 2 Rev. A
Photographs
BUSMSH-GW-00-LOC-001 (Location Plan 1:2500)
BUSMSH-GW-00-DET-001

Date Plans Received: 28/09/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/09/2015
Date Application Valid: 28/09/2015
1. SUMMARY

The application site is located within the major developed site of Brunel University and the
Metropolitan Green Belt as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012). The application seeks planning permission for the installation of 10
free-standing smoking shelters at 10 separate locations within the Brunel University
Campus. The proposed development is considered to be in keeping with the existing
character of the area and would safeguard its visual amenity in line with Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE13
and BE19 of the Hilingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and would
not harm the openness of the Green Belt.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 CcOom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers BUSMSH-GW-00-
LOC-001 Sheet 1 of 2 Rev. A, BUSMSH-GW-00-LOC-001 Sheet 2 of 2 Rev. A and
BUSMSH-GW-00-DET-001 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)
No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of
hard landscaping associated with each shelter and shall demonstrate provision of a
suitable means of ensuring users can access the shelter in all weathers without detriment
to any surrounding soft landscaping or grass. Thereafter the development shall be carried
out and maintained in full accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13 and BE38
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

4 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site lies within a Major Developed Site located within the Metropolitan
Green. The university campus occupies land to the west of Cleveland Road extending to
High Street, Cowley and to the east where it is bounded by Kingston Lane. The site
accommodates teaching facilities, student halls of residents and all ancillary buildings
within a parkland setting together with associated footpaths, service roads and car parks.
The campus is noted and described in Hillingdon's Landscape Character Assessment,
(chapter 4, Townscape Character Type: Institutional Development)

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the installation of 10 free-standing smoking
shelters at 10 separate locations within the Brunel University Campus. Each canopy would
measure 2.45m in height and would comprise of a canopy constructed of Durapol material
measuring 1.4m x 2m supported by coated steel posts.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

532/ADV/2014/40 Brunel University Kingston Lane Hillingdon

Installation of 4 x non-illuminated flag and banner poles

Decision: 03-09-2014  Approved

532/APP/2013/1586 Elliott Jaques Building, Brunel University Kingston Lane Hillingdon

Single storey structure to accommodate 3 x test chambers and associated roof plant for a
temporary period of 10 year, following demolition of existing building.

Decision: 24-09-2013  Approved

532/APP/2013/3688 Chadwick Building, Brunel University Cleveland Road Uxbridge

Retention of two storey pre-fabricated building for a period of three years.

Decision: 11-02-2014  Approved

532/APP/2014/2160 Brunel University Kingston Lane Hillingdon

Installation of 15 additional parking spaces

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Decision: 27-11-2014  Approved

532/APP/2014/2161 Brunel University Kingston Lane Hillingdon

Installation of 52 additional parking spaces

Decision: 27-11-2014  Approved

532/APP/2014/2163 Brunel University Kingston Lane Hillingdon

Installation of 42 additional parking spaces

Decision: 27-11-2014  Approved

532/APP/2014/30 Brunel University Kingston Lane Hillingdon

Construction of a research building, together with associated substation, stores, car parking
access and landscaping.

Decision: 16-06-2014  Approved

532/APP/2014/3445 Brunel University Kingston Lane Hillingdon
Installation of vehicular crossover serving Brunel University sports pitches from Kingston Lane
(Retrospective)

Decision: 05-12-2014 Refused

532/APP/2014/54 Brunel University Cleveland Road Uxbridge
Installation of 44 car parking spaces (Retrospective Application)

Decision: 12-03-2014  Approved

532/APP/2015/1522 Bannerman Centre, Brunel University Kingston Lane Hillingdon

Installation of a lobby to north entrance and installation of additional fire exit to east elevation

Decision: 01-09-2015  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is an extensive planning history at this site, the most recent of which is detailed
above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

HDP4J EBF.Resignation and London Plan
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

B&rt3 Policies:New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
PT1.BE1 62 BhBydkBingiandesalopment proposals.

ot1 HE1 @een) Brifit=rreeptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 28th October 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The Avenue Residents Association, The Cleveland Road Residents Association and The Cleveland
Road Neighbourhood Watch Group were consulted by letter dated 30.9.15 and a site notice was
displayed which expired on 28.10.15. No responses have been received.

Internal Consultees
Landscape Officer:

No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal.

The proposed structures are relatively discreet, comprised of a 2000mm x 14000mm canopy
supported by two mild steel poles.

Two of the structures are proposed near the student halls to the west of Cleveland Road and eight
will be dispersed among the rest of the site.

Most, of the proposed locations are within areas of grass/soft landscape. If these are used by large
numbers or in wet weather they will quickly become eroded/muddy patches. An area of paving will
be required. This should be conditioned.

If the application is recommended for approval, a hard landscape condition should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the
surrounding natural and built environment.

Conservation Officer:

There are no objections in conservation or design terms to this proposal.

Floodwater Management Officer:

Confirm no comments in respect of this application.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

The application site forms part of the Green Belt. Green Belt policy as now contained within
the National Planning Policy Framework states at Paragraph 89 that the construction of
new buildings within the Green Belt is inappropriate, except in certain circumstances. Such
exceptions include:

(i) the provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport and outdoor recreation where the
openness of the Green Belt is preserved and does not conflict with the purposes of
including land within it; and

(i) limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed sites
which would not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt and the purpose
of including land within it than the existing development.

Given the nature of this scheme, which would provide shelter to smokers at the university
campus, comprising of 10 x small structures within a developed site, the proposal does not
represent inappropriate development within the Green Belt and there are no objections in
principle to the proposal.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

There are a number of architecturally important structures, both Locally Listed Buildings
and Grade Il listed buildings within the Campus. The Council's Conservation Officer has
advised that none of these buildings are considered to be detrimentally affected by the
proposed development.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

As the whole of the University campus is located within the Green Belt, a Green Belt siting
cannot be avoided for the proposed smoking shelters. The proposed shelters would form
modest and open structures, which would allow views through so that it is considered that
the structure would not be harmful to the openness of the Green Belt. The proposal is
considered to comply with Policies OL1 and OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon UDP states that new
development must improve or complement the character of the area.

The smoking shelters, due to their size in relation to the existing development on site would
have very little impact upon the character and appearance of the area. They would not be
apparent from outside of the site and would not be considered to result in an intrusive form
of development in terms of its impact on the landscape or streetscene. The proposal is
therefore considered to comply with Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies)
Impact on neighbours

The application site does not have any nearby neighbouring properties and therefore the
proposal would not have an impact upon residential amenity.

The proposed shelters will be positioned around buildings within the campus. However, in
each instance it is considered that there would be sufficient separation maintained to
prevent there use by smokers becoming detrimental to the amenity of people within these

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

nearby buildings.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal would not give rise to any negative concerns regarding parking, traffic
generation, highway safety or pedestrian safety owing to the scale and location of the
development.

Urban design, access and security

Due to the size and scale of the proposed development in relation to the existing buildings
on the site, it is considered that the proposal would have minimal impact.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate. Whilst the proposed shelters would not have any impact upon existing trees,
the landscape officer has requested that hardstanding be conditioned to ensure that the
soft landscaped areas upon which the shelters are proposed to be sited would not be
eroded in times of wet weather. It is therefore considered that subject to a landscaping
condition to secure details of hard surfacing under each shelter, that the proposal is
acceptable in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Local Plan.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is located within Flood Zone 1, less than 1 hectare and not within 20m
of a main river and therefore a Floor Risk Assessment is not required. The Council's
Floodwater Management Officer has further confirmed that no comments are raised in
respect of this application.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments received to date.
Planning obligations

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant to the consideration of this application.
Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not relevant to the consideration of this application.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



10. CONCLUSION

The application site is located within the major developed site of Brunel University and the
Metropolitan Green Belt as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).The application seeks planning permission for the installation of 10 free-
standing smoking shelters at 10 separate locations within the Brunel University Campus.
The proposed development is considered to be in keeping with the existing character of the
area and would safeguard its visual amenity in line with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE13 and BE19 of the
Hilingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and would not harm the
openness of the Green Belt.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



T

! |4 i
Lﬁ!‘l'ﬁ “"‘-m'“

IR

=SS

=]

A=l

ot

z AL [T
gk Eil—

I 5.5

'H “l“‘ |‘l=l‘ el m

e s

TR [FE [ e

avo

““NORTON ROAD

TTTTo T T T

P e

. 71% =TT (Jﬁ::Fzéi va 'ﬂ_

AN AT
%

P

g

et

1
LLIER SIREEL |

i

T

‘&'u R AT LS

AR m-.\‘?‘ ¥
g A
\%?%EQQ@Q%

T [ e
¢ Ty H (A n e
—n b G \ “““1“‘ '—u: : O‘, Sports Grotind
i%ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁ%?‘

1
1
z
0 h

A%
Ny
{ A\

¥, ey
Pield Heath},
o, A School
Garden |
v, Ky ¥, R —
Centre Mast

Allot Gdns

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Brunel University
Kingston Lane
Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
532/APP/2015/3602 1:6,000
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and S6G#f 46 |November 2015

HILLINGDON

LONODN




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 159 CHARVILLE LANE HAYES

Development: Single storey, 4-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace including
associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing
detached bungalow (Part Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 4734/APP/2015/2645

Drawing Nos: Charville/02 Revision A
Charville/03 Revision A
Charville/Block 01 Revision A
Charville/01 Revision A
Location Plan (1:1250)

Charville/04

Charville/CIL
Date Plans Received: 14/07/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/07/2015
Date Application Valid: 29/08/2015 24/07/2015

1. SUMMARY

Retrospective planning permission is sought for a single storey, 4-bed, detached dwelling
with habitable roof space, associated landscaping and parking, following the demolition of
the dwelling previously occupying the site.

The previous dwelling was demolished in its entirety and the current dwelling represents
an increase in scale and bulk compared to the previous dwelling. The new dwelling
includes a habitable roof space where previously only a single storey ground floor was
habitable, and the choice of material used in the reconstruction has changed considerably
the appearance of the building. Furthermore, the current scheme has repositioned the
new dwelling further into the site compared to the location of the original dwelling.

The current dwelling is at an advance stage in its construction save only the internal fit-out
and external works, for completion.

Taken together, the above amounts to a new dwelling which constitutes inappropriate
development within the Green Belt contrary to Paragraph 89 of the National Planning
Policy Framework (2012) (NPPF). Paragraph 87 of the NPPF states that "inappropriate
development is, by definition harmful to the Green Belt and should not be approved except
in very special circumstances." This application does not establish "very special
circumstances" nor can it be seen as an exception, as described in Paragraph 89.

The new development would contravene Policy OL4 of London Borough of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 7.16 of The
London Plan.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



The development, by reason of its overall size, scale, and bulk would be materially larger
than the originally existing bungalow and therefore would significantly increase the built up
appearance of the site. The proposal would therefore constitute inappropriate
development in the Green Belt, contrary to Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies OL1 and OL4 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 7.16 of the London Plan
(2015) and the National Planning Policy Framework.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development by reason of its overall size, height, bulk, siting, length in relation to the
adjoining properties and proximity, would be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining
occupiers by reason of overdominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion, loss of light and
loss of outlook. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies BE19, BE20 and
BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development, by reason of its overall size, scale, height, bulk, design use of materials
represents an incongruous and visually intrusive form of development that is detrimental
to the character and appearance of the Green Belt and the visual amenity of the street
scene. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF11 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the natural environment

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north side of Charville Lane, Hayes, directly opposite
to its junction with Langdale Drive. The wider area is a mix of residential and open land and
countryside. Other significant uses include Charville Primary School situated to the south-
west of the application site and The Abbeyfields Equestrian Centre located to the west of
the site. The immediate rear of the site looking to the north, is open land and countryside,
whilst to the south are residential neighbourhoods not within the Green Belt.

The application site is located within a row of 12 bungalows. They are mostly identical in
appearance due to their modest scale and construction materials, generally white render
finish with terracotta coloured roof tile. Some have been extended, however, in
accordance with the policy of the Council these are modest extensions generally to the
rear of the properties. The appearance to the street scene is one of uniformity.

The application site is the penultimate dwelling towards the north-eastern edge of the row.
Beyond the neighbouring property, No.161 Charville Lane, is open land within the Green
Belt. The entire row of dwellings lie within the Green Belt as identified within the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The previous dwelling prior to its demolition comprised a modest detached bungalow with a
hipped roof. It was extended to the rear by way of an L-shaped flat roofed single storey rear
extension. No evidence of the previous dwelling exists and the scale of the works observed
on-site suggests wholesale clearance of the site has taken place.

The present dwelling is near completion and has reach an advance stage in its
construction. Windows and doors have been installed and the building is water tight. The
new dwelling is all but completed save the internal fit-out.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is seeking planning permission (retrospectively) for a 4-bed, detached
dwelling with habitable roof space including associated parking and amenity space
involving the demolition of the existing detached bungalow.

The new dwelling is constructed using a facing brick (yellow/brown) and slate roof. It is
17.60 metres in length along the west elevation, plus a further 1 metre to include the
projection of the bay window. The full width of the dwelling, viewed from the front elevation
is 9.55 metres. The east elevation is staggered so there is a 2 metre 'set-in' approximately
4.8 metres from the edge of the rear elevation forming an 'L-shape' in the north-east corner
of the property.

The house measures 2.72 metres to the height of the eaves.

The roof design is unusual. It is a hipped-roof but of varying heights and directions. The
highest point of the main roof structure measures 5.975 metres to its ridge, its lowest point,
at the rear of the house is 4.5 metres to the ridge. The main roof structure is off-centre with
a bias towards the west side of the house. The roof covering on the east side of the house
comprises two individual hipped roofs, one at the front and one at the rear end of the
elevation.

There are 6 roof lights, 3 inserted into either side of the main roof structure.

The front elevation comprises two bay windows either side of a porch entrance, each has
dual-pitch roof covering which measure 3.7 metres to the height of the ridge.

Details of the landscape treatment are not provided as part of this application. However,
there are 3 parking spaces indicated at the front of the a site. Private amenity space is
provided at the rear of the site.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

4734/APP/2014/3453 159 Charville Lane Hayes

Single storey side/rear extension, raising of roof ridge height, conversion of roof space to habita
use to include 2 front, 2 rear rear dormers, 1 front and 1 rear rooflights and conversion of roof fr
hip to gable end

Decision: 23-12-2014 Refused

4734/APP/2015/183 159 Charville Lane Hayes

Single storey side extension (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed
Development)

Decision: 10-02-2015  Approved

4734/APP/2015/184 159 Charville Lane Hayes
Single storey rear extension involving demolition of existing rear extension and re-positioning of
side wall

Decision: 10-03-2015  Approved

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



4734/APP/2015/1979 159 Charville Lane Hayes

Installation of new front boundary wall and entrance gates

Decision: 11-08-2015 Refused

4734/APP/2015/544 159 Charville Lane Hayes

Single storey side/rear extension and porch involving installation of new roof and relocation of fr
bay window and alterations to front elevation

Decision: 14-04-2015 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Previous approvals on the site granted under application reference 4734/APP/2015/183
and 4734/APP/2015/183 for a single storey side extension and single storey rear extension
can not now be implemented as they relate to the previous dwelling, now demolished.

More contentious schemes under application reference 4734/APP/2015/544 and
4734/APP/2015/3453, involving raising the height of the roof as well as extending the rear of
the property and installing bay windows, were refused. In each case, the primary grounds
for refusal were that they constituted disproportionate additions to the original house and as
such were inappropriate development within the green belt contrary to Policy OL4 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4. Planning Policies and Standards

BDP4 bRk Resignation and London Plan
Aiifpllowing YRR, RRRiRs e RaniFese S RleHE RtdR dBRpplication:-

BEA3 policiesNew development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BEAMBE" O DReib Friiermshimprove or complement the character of the area.

PF2EM2 PayliphtesshsBeligMcessisiesatiopen Land and Green Chains

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt
NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land
NPPF11 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the natural environment
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Five neighbours were notified by letter on 28/7/15 and a site notice was also displayed at the site on
the 28/7/15. On expiration of the consultation on 18/8/15, no objections have been received

Internal Consultees
None
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The property sits in a row of similar detached bungalows and lies within the Developed
Area and Metropolitan Green Belt as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The previous dwelling was demolished and the
current dwelling erected contrary to policy.

Paragraph 87 of the National Planning Policy Framework states that "inappropriate
development is, by definition harmful to the Green Belt should not be approved except in
very special circumstances." Whilst Local Planning Authorities are directed by paragraph
89 to consider a new building within the Green Belt as inappropriate development, it also
provides 6 exceptions to this principle. Of relevance to this application is Paragraph 89,
which states:

"A local planning authority should regard the construction of new buildings as inappropriate
in Green Belt. Exceptions to this are:

- the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger than the one it replaces."

UDP Policy OL4 states that - The local planning authority will only permit the replacement
or extension of buildings within the green belt if:

(i) the development would not result in any disproportionate change in the bulk and
character of the original building;

(i) the development would not significantly increase the built up appearance of the site;

(iii) having regard to the character of the surrounding area the development would not injure
the visual amenities of the green belt by reason of siting, materials, design, traffic or
activities generated

Section B (Planning Decisions) of Policy 7.16 UDP of The London Plan states "The
strongest protection should be given to London's Green Belt, in accordance with national
guidance. Inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special
circumstances".

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

The application proposal is seeking permission retrospectively for a new dwelling erected
following the demolition of the previous dwelling. The main policy consideration relates to
the potential harm to the Green Belt resulting from inappropriate development. However,
new development is not considered inappropriate if the new building is not materially larger
than the one it replaces.

The replacement dwelling is considered to be materially larger than the original and as
such is not acceptable within the Green Belt.

Detailed aspects of the development are assessed elsewhere in the report however, in
summary the development as a whole including the impact on the Green Belt resulting
from the development is considered to be unacceptable in principle.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application
Impact on the green belt

The application proposal is seeking permission retrospectively for a new dwelling erected
following the demolition of the previous dwelling. The main policy consideration relates to
the potential harm to Green Belt resulting from inappropriate development. However, new
development is not considered in appropriate if the new building is not materially larger than
the one it replaces.

The previous dwelling had been extended by way of a single storey rear extension.

The floor area of the original dwelling as shown in the submitted drawings is 98.15 square
metres. The extension to original property contributed a further 10.32 square metres, which
in percentage terms is an increased floor area of 9.51%.

The floor area of the new dwelling is divided over two floors. According to the amended
plans submitted the ground floor of the new dwelling has a floor area of 159.47 square
metres, and the habitable roof would contribute a further 45.73 square metres to the
dwelling. The combined total floor area of the new dwelling is 205.20 square metres.

(i) The additional floor area compared to original dwelling: 205.20 minus 98.15 = 107.05
(i)The additional floor area compared to original dwelling + extension: 205.20 - 108.47 =
96.73

The percentage increase in floor area on the site is: 109.39% in scenario (i) and 89.18% in
scenario (ii).

The Local Planning Authority needs to ensure that there is no undue intensification or
enlargement of buildings within or adjacent to the Green Belt that collectively may injure the
visual amenities of the Green Belt. It is considered that the percentage increase
demonstrates that the new dwelling is materially and substantially larger and than the
house it replaced and has disproportionately changed the character of the original dwelling
by virtue of the additional bulk and especially the height of the new dwelling. New build is by
definition inappropriate development and harmful to the Green Belt, having a detrimental
impact on the openness of the Green Belt and injuring the visual amenity and character of

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



area. The new dwelling is considered to significantly increase the built up appearance of
the site and therefore constitutes inappropriate development in the Green Belt, contrary to
Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012),
Policies OL1 and OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012), Policy 7.16 of the London Plan (2015) and the National Planning Policy
Framework.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

UDP Policy BE13 resists any development which would fails to harmonise with the existing
street scene or would fail to safeguard the design of the existing and adjoining sites. UDP
Policy BE19 states that the local planning authority will seek to ensure that new
development within residential areas complements or improves the amenity and character
of the area. In terms of design and appearance. Policy 3.5 of the London Plan seeks to
ensure high quality design.

The new dwelling is constructed using a facing brick (yellow/brown) and slate roof. The
roof of the new dwelling is 5.975m which is almost 1 metre higher than the original roof
(5.5m), and it is varied in terms its form, design and profile. There are 6 roof lights, 3
inserted into either side of the main roof structure. The front elevation comprises two deep
bay windows either side of a porch entrance, each has dual-pitch roof covering which
measure 3.7 metres to the height of the ridge.

The new dwelling bears no resemblance to the previous dwelling or the neighbouring
dwellings within the street scene. Its additional bulk and height is inconsistent with the
prevailing form and house design and the materials used are inappropriate and
unsympathetic to the this setting. The proposed dwelling is prominently located at the
junction of Charville Lane and Langsdale Drive, therefore views of the new dwelling are
taken from a wide area. The new dwelling is prominent and through choice of materials and
the frontage design it appears incongruous and strident within the street scene and fails to
harmonise with surrounding properties, this further harms the visual amenity of the Green
Belt. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One
- Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

UDP Policies BE20-BE24 collectively seek to preserve the residential amenity of both the
occupants of the new dwelling and neighbouring dwellings. This is achieved by ensuring
adequate daylight and sunlight is allowed to penetrate into and between, and that by virtue
of the siting, bulk and proximity development would not result in a significant loss of
residential amenity (BE21) and that the designs of new buildings protect the privacy of the
occupiers and their neighbours (BE24).

The neighbouring property to the east (No. 161 Charville Lane) has two kitchen windows
toward the rear. It is considered that the increase in the height, width and depth of the
dwelling results in an unacceptable impact to the outlook from these windows and that the
new dwelling is overbearing such that it constitutes an un-neighbourly form of development.
The new ridge height will also result in loss of light to the neighbouring property and is
therefore, considered contrary to Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

No.157 located to the west is a detached bungalow with a hipped roof and has a habitable
room window in its flank elevation. The proposed increase in the overall size, scale, height

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



and bulk of the new dwelling results in overdominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion,
loss of light and loss of outlook.

It is considered that the new dwelling, given its size height and bulk against the modest
scale of neighbouring properties has resulted in a loss of residential amenity to the
neighbouring properties in terms of overdominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion, loss
of light and loss of outlook. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies BE19,
BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The London Plan (2015) sets a minimum floor area requirement for proposed residential
units in order to ensure they provide an adequate standard of living for future occupants. Its
state that a four-bedroom, two-storey dwelling two bedroom for five people should contain
internal floor space of at least 100 sq metres.

It is considered that the new dwelling would meet this standard.

Policy BE23 states that new development should provide or maintain external amenity
space which is sufficient to protect the amenity of existing and future occupiers which is
usable in terms of its shape and setting. The supporting text relating to this policy
emphasises the importance of protecting private amenity space and considers it a key
feature of protecting residential amenity.

In excess of 100 square metres of the garden space is retained for the occupiers of the
new dwelling. Therefore, sufficient private amenity space is provided in compliance with
Policy BE23 oof the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Annex 1 of the UDP states that the maximum number of off-street parking spaces for a
house set within its own curtilage is two spaces. This is superseded by Table 6.2 of The
London Plan (2015) which sets a maximum number of car parking spaces for 4-bed
dwelling of 1.5-2 spaces per unit. Written Ministerial Statement, in relations to local parking
standards, provided an adjunct to paragraph 39 of the NPPF which directs local authorities
to only impose local car parking standards to residential and non residential development
where there is "clear and compelling justification that it is necessary to manage local road
networks".

Thus the provision of three spaces for the new dwelling, whilst exceeding the maximum
standards, would be acceptable as there is no there is "clear and compelling justification
that it is necessary to manage local road networks" to require a reduced number in this
case.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

As above
7.12 Disabled access

The Councils Access Officer has raised no objection to the scheme.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

The site was completely cleared. There are no trees or features of ecological value within
the site and no landscaping scheme was submitted as part of this development. An
approval could be on condition requiring a landscaping proposal be submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority.

Sustainable waste management

Waste storage facilities would be appropriately located within the garden of the new
dwelling.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The new dwelling is near complete. However, a condition requiring compliance with
Sustainable Urban Drainage and water management could be imposed if the application
was acceptable in all other respects.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

There were no objections to this scheme
Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the UDP states that the Local Planning Authority will, where appropriate, seek
to supplement the provision of recreational open space, facilities to support arts, culture
and entertainment activities, and other community, social and education facilities through
planning obligation in conjunction with other development proposal.

The proposed development would exceed 100 sq.m. Therefore is required to make a CiL
contribution.
Expediency of enforcement action

As the dwelling is almost complete, should the recommendation for refusal be accepted by
members, then a separate enforcement report would be presented to committee at a later
date.

Other Issues

The original forms were returned to the applicant due to a discrepancy between the size of
the submitted proposal and on-site measurements. Consequently, a CiL payment when
calculated in accordance with the completed forms is low.

CiL payment should be adjusted to reflect the actual size of the new dwelling, should
Members be Minded to Approve.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Overall it is consider that the new dwelling constitutes inappropriate development within the
Green Belt because it is disproportionately larger than the dwelling which previously
occupied the site.

Given its prominence, by virtue of its design and appearance the new dwelling fails to
harmonise with the street scene and appears as an incongruous feature due to its general

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



design, height, scale and choice of materials. The visual impact on the Green Belt and
street is considerable and unacceptable.

The new dwelling adversely impacts neighbouring properties resulting in a loss of
residential amenity as a consequence the new dwelling is contrary to Policies EM2 and
BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies
OL1, OL4, BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20, BE21, BE22 and BE24, Policies 3.5 and 7.6 of The
London Plan (2015) and the National Planing Policy Framework.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

The London Plan (March 2015)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (November
2012).

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Peter Morgan Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



W ‘ =
- s ¥
z/ - P
/ / .

/ _-<_ Play Area

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

159 Charville Lane

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
4734/app/2015/2645

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and So%f °°

Date:
October 2015

GDON

ALTT 1T 1N
TriLLING
LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LANZ FARM 33 HARMONDSWORTH LANE HARMONDSWORTH

Development: Conversion of 2 existing barns into 4 family dwellings with associated parking
and amenity space.

LBH Ref Nos: 44185/APP/2015/746

Drawing Nos: 869/RDP/P02
869/RDP/P03
Bat Survey Report Version 1.0
Timber Frame Sketch Plan
869/RDP/P04 Rev. C
869-RDP-P06 Rev. A
869-RDP-P05 Rev. A
Summary E-mail of Bat Survey
Design and Access Statement Rev. A
869/RDP/P01 Rev. A
Heritage Statement

Date Plans Received: 27/02/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/07/2015
Date Application Valid: 14/04/2015 12/05/2015
22/06/2015
27/02/2015
22/05/2015
14/04/2015
21/05/2015
1. SUMMARY

The proposal is for the conversion of the two barns into four self-contained three-bed
family dwellings with associated parking and amenity space.

The proposed scheme would not have a detrimental impact on the character, appearance
or setting of the Grade Il Listed Lanz Farmhouse or on the visual amenity of the
surrounding Green Belt. The proposed scheme would not result in a loss of privacy or
residential amenity of occupiers of the site or neighbouring properties.

The proposed scheme complies with Policies AM7, AM14, BE10, BE13, BE15, BE19,
BE23, BE24, H8, OL4 and OL14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012). It is therefore recommended that planning permission is
approved.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, 869/RDP/P04 Rev. C, 869-
RDP-P05 Rev. A and 869-RDP-P06 Rev. A and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for
as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Schedule for Implementation

4. Other
4.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
4.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (2015).

4 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying, another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a
position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size
and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



the first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of
the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of
remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs' Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

5 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order
with or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

6 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it:

a) Manages Surface Water. The scheme shall demonstrate ways of controlling the
surface water on site.

i. incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in
Policy 5.15 of the London Plan. Where the proposal does not utilise the most sustainable
solution, justification must be provided.

ii. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the water discharged from the site to Greenfield run off rates and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to
control surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified
as well as any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

iii. Demonstrates capacity and structural soundness in the receptors of Thames Water
network and receiving watercourse as appropriate.

b) Foul water
i. The Scheme shall demonstrate capacity in the receiving foul sewer network or provides
suitable upgrades agreed by Thames Water.

c¢) Ground water
i. Where infiltration techniques (soakway) or a basement are proposed a site investigation
must be provided to establish the risk of groundwater flooding on the site, and to

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



demonstrate the suitability of infiltration techniques proposed on the site. (This should be
undertaken at the appropriate time of year as groundwater levels fluctuate).

d) Minimise water use. The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to
minimise the use of potable water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

ii. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

iii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

e) Long Term Management and Maintenance of the drainage system.

i. Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues. Where there is overland flooding
proposed, the plan should include the appropriate actions to ensure the safety of the users
of the site should that be required.

ii. Where the maintenance will not be the responsibility of an individual householder, the
details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and
maintenance plan must be provided.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 of the Flood Risk Management in
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies 5.12, 5.13
and 5.15 of the London Plan (2015), National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
and the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014).

7 RES19 Ecology

No development shall take place until a scheme to protect and enhance the nature
conservation interest of the site has been submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

In order to encourage a wide diversity of wildlife on the existing semi-natural habitat of the
site in accordance with policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (July 2015) Policy 7.19.

8 RES26 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA).
The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with
any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate
all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other
identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use.

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement.

(i) If during development or works contamination not addressed in the submitted
remediation scheme is identified, an addendum to the remediation scheme must be
agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
verification report submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any
such requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported
soils for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of
the development is occupied, all imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall
be clean and free of contamination.

REASON:

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 NONSC Landfill Gas Survey

The applicant shall carry out a landfill gas survey in the ground at the development site.
Some of the landfill gas tests within the survey shall be taken below the proposed footprint
of new buildings. If landfill gas is found the applicant shall install remediation measures to
prevent gas ingress to any buildings on the development site to the satisfaction of the
LPA.

REASON:

The Council's records show that the development site is near to a former and a more
recent landfill site. The condition is required to clarify whether or not there is any hazard
due to gas migration from the nearby landfill to the proposed development site, and if there
is a hazard to ensure any necessary gas remediation work is completed. Advice on this
condition can be obtained from the Environmental Protection Unit on 01895 277440.

10 NONSC First floor construction and new walls

A detailed section of where the first floor construction and new walls abut the frame of
Barn 1 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before
the relevant part of the work is begun. Thereafter the development shall be carried out and
maintained in full accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



2012)

11 NONSC Insulation Method Statement

A method statement, setting out how the timber framing of Barn 1 will be insulated, shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the relevant
part of the work is begun. Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained
in full accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

12 NONSC Barn 1 Windows

The ground floor windows on the front elevation of Barn 1 shall be treated with reflective
glazing. Details shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority before the relevant part of the work is begun. Thereafter the development shall
be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats
H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential
OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
OL14 Change of use or conversion of redundant agricultural buildings
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice
LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character
LPP 7.8 (2015) Heritage assets and archaeology
LPP 7.9 (2015) Heritage-led regeneration
LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt
LPP 7.19 (2015) Biodiversity and access to nature
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 143 Keeping Highways and Pavements free from mud etc

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Act 1980.

7

Under the Land Drainage Act 1991 as amended by the Flood and Water Management Act
2012, you need consent from the London Borough of Hillingdon if you want to build a
culvert or structure (such as a weir) that may obstruct the flow on any ordinary
watercourses. Please contact the Flood and Water Officer at Hillingdon for further details.

8

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy and Hillingdon's
Community Infrastructure Levy, due on commencement of this development. The actual
Community Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first
permitted and a separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority.

Should you require further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the southern side of Harmondsworth Lane and comprises
a Grade |l Listed Building (Lanz Farmhouse) and two detached outbuildings. The site is
bordered to the east by 15 Harmondsworth Lane, to the west by 59 Harmondsworth Lane
and to the south by open space. Residential properties are located north of the site. The
application site is located within the Green Belt.

3.2 Proposed Scheme
The proposal is for the conversion of the two barns into four self-contained three-bed family
dwellings with associated parking and amenity space.

The two dwellings in the large barn (Barn 1) would comprise of a W/C, a kitchen, a

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



lounge/dining room and a bedroom with an en-suite on the ground floor with two shower
rooms and two bedrooms on the first floor.

The two dwellings in the smaller barn (Barn 2) would comprise of a W/C and a kitchen and
lounge/dining room on the ground floor with a shower room, three bedrooms and an en-
suite on the first floor.

Private amenity space would be provided at the rear of each dwelling. Two on-site parking
spaces would be provided for each dwelling. Six parking spaces would be provided in the
south-west corner of the site. Two parking spaces, a bin store and a cycle store would be
provided within the existing side extension to Barn 1.

Listed Building Consent is being sought under application ref: 44185/APP/2015/1576.
3.3 Relevant Planning History

44185/A/95/1852 Lanz Farm Ltd Harmondsworth Lane Sipson

Conversion and alteration of barn to form a self- contained four-bedroom dwelling

Decision: 25-09-1996  Approved

44185/APP/2013/3295 Lanz Farm 33 Harmondsworth Lane Sipson

Conversion of existing barn to create a single family dwelling.

Decision: 29-01-2015  Withdrawn

44185/APP/2013/3846 Lanz Farm 33 Harmondsworth Lane Sipson

Listed Building Consent for conversion of existing barn to create a single family dwelling.

Decision: 29-01-2015  Withdrawn

44185/APP/2015/1576 Lanz Farm 33 Harmondsworth Lane Harmondsworth

Conversion of 2 existing barns into 4 family dwellings with associated parking and amenity spac
(Listed Building Consent)

Decision:

44185/B/95/1953 The Barn Lanz Farm Harmondsworth Lane Sipson

Demolition of garage and outbuildings and alteration and conversion of barn to form a self-
contained dwelling (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision: 25-09-1996  Approved

44185/PRC/2014/93 Lanz Farm Ltd Harmondsworth Lane Sipson

Conversion of the barns into 4 self contained residential units with associated parking.

Decision: 30-12-2014 OBJ

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



Comment on Relevant Planning History

4. Planning Policies and Standards

BDP4 bR Resignation and London Plan
Airfollowing U2 Bolicied A'sr Suthidgerirateyasy idpBPiedifhments.

BMH4 PoliciesNew development and car parking standards.

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
BEABET O DBeib Frviiershharmonise with the existing street scene.
BE1HE1 fteratiersigngbextensions to existing buildings
BFimz DOy TS mBRY e ShSR RIS Behatagfior the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunhght considerations.
BEAFM7  &ifilg) Bine! Vr‘?&sﬂ}éfo%?ﬁ.t%?'ﬁgﬁ%'u‘ﬁé?'%gs/e%é’ns.ons
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.
EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats
H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential
OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
OoL14 Change of use or conversion of redundant agricultural buildings
HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice
LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character
LPP 7.8 (2015) Heritage assets and archaeology
LPP 7.9 (2015) Heritage-led regeneration
LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt
LPP 7.19 (2015) Biodiversity and access to nature
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 15 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. No
responses were received.

Harmondsworth and Sipson Residents Association:
No response received.

Herts and Middlesex Wildlife Trust:
The Trust objects to the above application because:

Objection: Bat survey required before application can be determined.

The design of the building is extremely suitable for bats, it is situated in close proximity to high value
feeding habitat and there are records of bats from the near vicinity. Therefore there is a reasonable
likelihood that bats may be present.

ODPM circular 06/05 (para 99) is explicit in stating that where there is a reasonable likelihood of the
presence of protected species it is essential that the extent that they are affected by the
development is established before planning permission is granted, otherwise all material
considerations cannot have been addressed in making the decision. Policy EM7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan states that: Hillingdon's biodiversity and geological conservation will be preserved and
enhanced with particular attention given to: The protection and enhancement of populations of
protected species as well as priority species and habitats identified within the UK, London and the
Hillingdon Biodiversity Action Plans.

All species of bats are European Protected Species under the Conservation of Habitats and Species
Regulations 2010.

LAs have a duty to consider the application of the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations
2010 in the application of all their functions. The consideration of the 3 tests of the European
Protected Species license are part of this function. If the LA has not asked for survey where there
was a reasonable likelihood and therefore not addressed the 3 tests of an EPS license, it has not
acted lawfully. This may lead to prosecution or the overturning of the planning decision. Recent case
law (R (on the application of Simon Woolley) v Cheshire East Borough Council) clarified that
planning authorities are legally obligated to have regard to the requirements of the EC Habitats
Directive and apply the three tests applied by Natural England in the context of licensing (as per the
Conservation of Habitat and Species Regulations 2010, listed above) when deciding whether to
grant planning permission where species protected by European Law may be harmed.

Where there is a reasonable likelihood that protected species are affected by development
proposals, surveys must be conducted before a decision can be reached (as stated in ODPM
circular 06/05). It is not acceptable to condition ecological survey in almost all circumstances. The
reason for this is that if certain bat species are found to be using the building it may not be possible
to integrate the required mitigation measures within the approved design. Therefore it would not be
possible to implement the planning decision potentially leading to legal action.

Heathrow Villages Conservation Area Advisory Panel:
We hope that some viable scheme can be agreed as we would not wish to see these two barns,
which are a tangible reminder of the agricultural past of the village, fall into disrepair.

We are relieved to see that the proposed changes to the exterior of the buildings are fairly minimal

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



but are somewhat concerned at the extensive hard landscaping. Our main concerns however are
the lack of clarity of the proposed ownership and use of the south-western portion of the site which
is blank on the proposed plans. We wonder if this land should be allocated to one or more of the four
proposed dwellings, especially as the private amenity space proposed for the two dwellings in Barn
1 is minimal.

We are also puzzled that the area shown for development in the proposed site plan is not the whole
of the site, as shown in the aerial photo in section 12 of the updated Design and Access statement.
We wonder what use is proposed for the western portion of the site that is excluded from this
application as access to it would appear to be via the development site.

Given the uncertainty over the proposed use of part of the development site, and also about the
portion of the existing site excluded from this application, we hope approval will not be given until
satisfactory clarification is received from the developer concerning these matters.

Internal Consultees
Conservation Officer:

Large Barn (Barn 1): This is a 19th Century Barn with later additions. Although it is not statutory
designated, it is within the curtilage of the Grade Il Listed Lanz Farm which dates from the late C17.
The curtilage of a listed building is considered to be the land, buildings and structures which go with
or are ancillary to the principal building and it therefore forms part of the setting of the heritage asset.
The barn has much historic fabric and its timber frame remains mostly intact. It is highly visible,
being positioned at right angles to the main road, it dominates the site. It contributes significantly to
the street scene and the rural setting, featuring a natural slate roof, weather boarding and London
Stock Brick. It has a terrific roof and plan form, and its evocative agricultural character augments the
setting of the listed building.

Small Barn (Barn 2): The small barn was moved to the site and totally reconstructed in 1995 in new
materials, but following the original form and construction.

It is proposed to convert both barns into self contained residential units. This is acceptable in
principle, but further drawings for clarity are required, and should not be left to a condition. Although
there is an extremely comprehensive and well researched Heritage Statement, it is unclear from the
drawings what is to be finally proposed, particularly construction and finishes.

In terms of the Large Barn, the following is required for clarity:

- Where elevations will remain unaltered i.e. front elevation - the drawings should be labelled to say
brickwork repaired, doors to remain, timber cladding repaired etc.

- More information is also required for incoming services such as electrical and telecommunication
supplies as well as guttering and downpipes and shown on the plans.

- The wall insulation should be properly detailed on a drawing to get a better idea of what is
proposed. The Heritage Statement suggests that the vertical studs will be 'covered with plasterboard
internally, encased and hidden from view'. | am concerned that all the timbers will be hidden. This
may harm the special interest and character of the barn and | suggest that more areas are left
exposed. A number of options are proposed (in the HS), whatever intended, these should be detailed
on a plan(s) so that a clear idea of the final arrangement can be assessed.

- Likewise with the roof timbers. These would be more appropriate if exposed, and | am happy if the
existing roof covering is removed to facilitate this approach (providing an appropriate design
replacement).

- A detailed section of where the first floor construction and new walls abut the frame.

In terms of the farmstead setting and grouping: | am still concerned about the overall setting and the

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



domestic appearance of the scheme. It should respect the ties the building has with its landscape
setting and should avoid imposing alien domestic features. This requires a light touch and an
understanding of what features characterise the setting. Therefore the bin structure should be
relocated, limited fencing (creating openness), planting with wire fence behind?, gravel rather than
block paving, no markings for cars, generally clarification on boundary treatment etc.

Small Barn: no objections as proposed other than those related to landscaping above.
CONCLUSION: Request revisions.

Officer comments:

A revised site plan has been received showing services, boundary treatment, use of gravel, a
relocated bin store and the removal of car park markings. The applicant has submitted additional
information in regards insulation of the timber framing of Barn 1 which the Conservation Officer
considers acceptable subject to the provision of a method statement; this can be dealt with by a
condition on any consent granted.

Environmental Protection Unit:

Potential Soil Contamination - Historically the site has been a farm according to our old maps. There
does not appear to be any obvious contaminative use other than the possibility that the farming use
involved vehicles, fuels and old asbestos materials used at the farm. Therefore on a farm use there
is a possibility of contamination, asbestos has been found buried on another farm site in Harefield.
The farm looks fairly tidy on the photos and aerial maps. No information including a site investigation
has been submitted to confirm the ground conditions; this would be required for the building work in
any event.

Gas - The other factor is the proximity of two nearby landfills. There is one area of fill South of
Harmondsworth Lane, 43 metres from the property. This is a controlled site under an Environment
Agency licence. The second landfill is south of Holloway Lane next to the school is about 95 metres
from the property. The landfill in this area was filled in the 1980's, there was some landfill gas
migration from the site around this time but no problems have been noted since by Council Officers.

| would advise adding a contaminated land and a gas condition to any permission as below. The
standard contaminated land condition is rather long, however it may be that initial desk studies and
soil investigations will show little contamination on the farm, and the remediation could centre on the
construction of the clean gardens/amenity space to the properties.

Contaminated Land Condition

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning Guidance
Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The scheme
shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement
specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all potential
sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified receptors relevant to
the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater sampling,
together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a suitably qualified
and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly identify all risks, limitations and
recommendations for remedial measures to make the site suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the completion
of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA prior to commencement,

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered contamination.

(i) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation scheme
is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the remediation
scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a comprehensive
verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such
requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils for
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of the development
is occupied, all imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical contamination, and the
results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All
soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological
systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers,
neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Gas Condition

The applicant shall carry out a landfill gas survey in the ground at the development site. Some of the
landfill gas tests within the survey shall be taken below the proposed footprint of new buildings. If
landfill gas is found the applicant shall install remediation measures to prevent gas ingress to any
buildings on the development site to the satisfaction of the LPA.

Reason

The Council's records show that the development site is near to a former and a more recent landfill
site. The condition is required to clarify whether or not there is any hazard due to gas migration from
the nearby landfill to the proposed development site, and if there is a hazard to ensure any
necessary gas remediation work is completed. Advice on this condition can be obtained from the
Environmental Protection Unit on 01895 277440.

Floodwater Management Officer:

There are no objections to this proposal, however to ensure that surface water is managed
appropriately | would request the following condition:

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it:

a) Manages Surface Water. The scheme shall demonstrate ways of controlling the surface water on
site.

i. incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan. Where the proposal does not utilise the most sustainable solution, justification
must be provided.

ii. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and control the
water discharged from the site to Greenfield run off rates and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control surface

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as
any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

iii. Demonstrates capacity and structural soundness in the receptors of Thames Water network and
receiving watercourse as appropriate.

b) Foul water
i. The Scheme shall demonstrate capacity in the receiving foul sewer network or provides suitable
upgrades agreed by Thames Water.

c¢) Ground water

i. Where infiltration techniques (soakway) or a basement are proposed a site investigation must be
provided to establish the risk of groundwater flooding on the site, and to demonstrate the suitability of
infiltration techniques proposed on the site. (This should be undertaken at the appropriate time of
year as groundwater levels fluctuate).

d) Minimise water use. The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use
of potable water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

ii. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

iii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.

e) Long Term Management and Maintenance of the drainage system.

i. Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of arrangements
to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including appropriate details of
Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification, remediation and timescales for the
resolving of issues. Where there is overland flooding proposed, the plan should include the
appropriate actions to ensure the safety of the users of the site should that be required.

ii. Where the maintenance will not be the responsibility of an individual householder, the details of the
body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and maintenance plan must be
provided.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with these
details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011)
and National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March
2014). To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable
Drainage of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy
5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

Note re Ordinary Watercourse Consenting

Under the Land Drainage Act 1991 as amended by the Flood and Water Management Act 2012, you
need consent from the London Borough of Hillingdon if you want to build a culvert or structure (such
as a weir) that may obstruct the flow on any ordinary watercourses. Please contact the Flood and
Water Officer at Hillingdon for further details.

Highways:

Car parking, 8 spaces for 4 x 3-bed dwellings, complies with the Council's maximum parking
standard for curtilage parking; the provision of part communal as well. Aerial photos show the vast

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



numbers of cars parked on site. Cycle parking is communal and needs to be in a covered and
secure area. Gated access to the site is as existing. As such no objections are raised on highway
grounds subject to addressing the comments on cycle parking.

Officer comments:
A secure cycle store would be provided within part of the larger barn (Barn 1).

Sustainability Officer:

A bat survey is required to be carried out before the application is determined because it is likely that
bats may be present in the barns due to the nature of the barns and records of bats in the vicinity.

Officer comments: A Bat Survey has been provided.

Sustainability Officer:

The report states that no evidence of bats are likely in the barn.

| am therefore happy as submitted and no information to contradict the findings.

| would therefore accept the report and would suggest that an ecological condition be placed on any
subsequent approval, that secures ecological enhancement.

Trees/Landscape Officer:

Site description:

- The site is occupied by a Grade |l Listed building (Lanz Farm House) and two detached barns
clustered around a courtyard to the south of Harmondsworth Lane and west of Sipson village.

- The buildings are situated in the north-east corner of the site and have open land to the south and
west.

- No access was gained but, according to aerial photographs, the area to the west has been used
for car storage.

- The roadside boundary to the west of the barn features a mature hedgerow which effectively
screens views into the site. No vegetation is indicated on the submitted plans.

Landscape planning designations:
- Trees and hedges on the site are not protected by TPO or Conservation Area designation.
- The site lies within the Green Belt.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of
topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping
wherever it is appropriate. Saved policies OL1-OL5 seek to protect the visual amenity of the Green
Belt, expect comprehensive landscape improvements and prevent conspicuous development which
might harm the visual amenity of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials or design.

- No trees or other vegetation will be directly affected by the proposal.

- The Design & Access Statement confirms that the built development will remain within the existing
footprint, volume and massing of the buildings (1.1), without the need for extensions (7.2).

- The D&AS fails to refer to the landscape features on site, or the landscape objectives for the
proposed scheme.

- According to the layout plan a small area of scrub/hedgerow will be removed immediately to the
west of Barn 1.

- Most of the existing vegetation falls within the red line but outside the area to be developed.

- It is not clear how the land to the south-west of Barn 2 will be used or managed?

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



- The development of this site requires a well detailed landscape scheme, with planting and hard
landscape detailing to complement these unique buildings and the Green Belt setting.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area.

RECOMMENDATIONS: No objection subject to the above observations and conditions RES9 (parts
1, 2, 5 and 6), RES10.

Waste Strategy:

A bin store is shown which is good practice. However, Hillingdon is not a wheeled bin borough. Bins
or other containment would have to be provided by the developer.

The current waste and recycling collection systems are:

- Weekly residual (refuse) waste - using sacks/bins purchased by the occupier

- Weekly dry recycling collection - using specially marked sacks provided by the Council.

- Weekly green garden waste collection - three specially marked reusable bags - approximately 80
litre in volume - provided by the Council free of charge.

- Weekly textile collection - using specially marked purple tinted sacks provided by the Council

- Weekly food waste (available upon request) - residents wishing to use the service are provided
with a 7 litre internal caddy and supply of liner, and an external 25 litre storage container.

The waste and recycling should be presented as close to the curtilage of the property on the
allocated collection day as possible.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy H8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states change of use from non-residential to residential will be permitted if; a satisfactory
residential environment can be achieved; the existing use is unlikely to meet a demand for
such a use in the future; and the proposal is consistent with other policies in the plan.

Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
does not permit developments in the Green Belt that would injure the visual amenity of the
Green Belt by their siting, materials and design.

Policy OL14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires that the change of use or conversion of redundant agricultural and other rural
buildings will only be accepted if the redundant building is substantial and attractive and
with normal repair and maintenance can be expected to last for many years. This will also
be judged against; the effect of any conversion work and other development needed upon
the character, appearance or setting of the building or the area in which it is located;
whether the new proposed activity would disturb the amenities of the area; and where the
building is located in the Green Belt.

Due to its size, the site is not considered sufficient or feasible to be used as an agricultural
holding; the two barns are currently used for storage by the applicant. It is therefore unlikely
that there would be a demand in the future for use as an agricultural building. The barns
appear structurally sound and it appears that it would be possible to convert them to
residential use with fairly minor alterations.

The two barns are considered traditional and attractive in character and appearance, and

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



make a positive contribution to the setting of the Grade Il Listed Farmhouse and the
surrounding Green Belt. It is considered that the proposed conversion of the two barns into
four residential dwellings would not cause harm to the character and appearance of the
barns and would not have a detrimental impact on their setting within the Green Belt.

It is therefore considered that the proposed scheme complies with Policies H8, OL4 and
OL14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy BES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not permit applications to alter or extend Listed Buildings where damage may be
caused to the historic structure. External and internal alternations should harmonise with
their surroundings. Policy BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) states planning permission will not be granted for proposals that
are detrimental to the setting of the Listed Building.

Although the barns are not statutory designated, they are within the curtilage of the Grade Il
Listed Lanz Farmhouse which dates from the late C17. The curtilage of a Listed Building is
considered to be the land, buildings and structures which go with or are ancillary to the
principal building and it therefore forms part of the setting of the heritage asset. As such,
any development of the barns would need to be sympathetic to the character, appearance
and setting of the Grade Il Listed Farmhouse.

Barn 1 is a large 19th Century Barn with later additions. The barn is highly visible, being
positioned at right angles to the main road and dominates the site. It contributes
significantly to the street scene and the rural setting, featuring a natural slate roof, weather
boarding and London Stock Brick. It has a terrific roof and plan form, and its evocative
agricultural character augments the setting of the Grade Il Listed Building.

Facing onto the main road is a smaller barn (Barn 2) which was moved to the site and
totally reconstructed in 1995 in new materials, but following the original form and
construction.

The Council's Conservation Officer raises no objection to the proposed conversion of the
two barns into four residential dwellings. The proposed external and internal works to the
two barns are considered to be acceptable and are sympathetic to the character and
appearance of the barns. The proposed alterations to the barns and to the wider application
site would not have a detrimental impact on the setting of the Grade Il Listed Lanz
Farmhouse as the farmstead setting would be retained.

The proposal therefore complies with Policies BE8, BE9 and BE10 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The impact of the proposal on the Green Belt is discussed in Section 7.01 of this report.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fails to

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



harmonise with the existing street scene, whilst Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) require alterations and extensions to
harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and proportions of the original
building. Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area.

The proposed scheme would convert two barns into four residential dwellings. Important
visual features of the barns would be retained and the proposed dwellings have been
designed to be sympathetic to the character and appearance of the barns and the wider
farmstead setting. As such, the proposed scheme would not cause harm to the street
scene or to the surrounding area.

The proposal is therefore considered to comply with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires the design of new developments to protect the privacy of neighbouring dwellings.
Paragraph 4.12 of the HDAS 'Residential Layouts' requires a 21m distance separation
between habitable rooms to ensure no loss of privacy would occur.

The nearest neighbours to the proposed dwellings are the occupiers of the Lanz
Farmhouse, the residential properties located on the other side of Harmondsworth Road
and 15 Harmondsworth Lane (located to the east).

A number of additional windows are proposed to both Barn 1 and Barn 2. There would not
be an issue of overlooking or loss of privacy to 15 Harmondsworth Lane and the properties
opposite the site as they are located over 21m away from the barns.

The existing windows on the front elevation of Barn 1 would be retained as these are an
important visual feature of the barn, which forms part of the setting of the Grade Il Listed
Lanz Farmhouse. Although the separation distance between these windows and the
windows on the front elevation of Lanz Farmhouse is significantly less than 21m, it is
considered that the proposal would not have a significant change to the existing situation
and would not result in a harmful loss of privacy to existing and future occupiers. The
existing windows on the Lanz Farmhouse have reflecting glazing which prevents
overlooking; the barn windows to the ground floor bedrooms should be treated with similar
reflective glazing which can be secured by way of a condition on any consent granted.

The proposed rooflights to the front of Barn 2 would not directly overlook the side windows
of Lanz Farmhouse and so would not cause significant loss of privacy or overlooking.

It is therefore considered that the proposed scheme would not have a harmful impact on
privacy and overlooking of neighbouring properties and so would comply with Policy BE24
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Internal Floor Space:

The internal floor area for the proposed dwellings would exceed the recommended floor
space standards set out in Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (March 2015) and so would
provide an acceptable amount of living space for the future occupiers.

External Amenity Space:

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires residential developments to provide or maintain sufficient external amenity space
to protect the amenity of residents, and for the amenity space to be usable in terms of its
shape and siting. Paragraph 4.17 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement
(HDAS): Residential Layouts states that three-bedroom dwellings should be provided with
60 sq.m of external amenity space.

The proposal would provide private external amenity space for each of the proposed
dwellings, ranging from 63sq.m to 210sg.m, and so would comply with Policy BE23 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Layouts. The proposal would not
impact on amenity space for the existing residential dwelling (Lanz Farmhouse).

Daylight/Sunlight:

Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and HDAS: 'Residential Layouts' seek to ensure that new developments
maintain and allow adequate levels of daylight and sunlight to penetrate into and between
them. Furthermore these policies state that planning permission will not be granted for new
developments which by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity, would result in a
significant loss of residential amenity.

The proposed scheme does not include any changes to the siting, bulk and proximity of the
two barns within the application site. A number of new windows and rooflights would be
installed to the barns and the barns are located sufficient distances away from the existing
residential dwelling (Lanz farmhouse) to ensure adequate levels of daylight and sunlight to
the proposed dwellings. The two barns would not have a detrimental impact on the
residential amenity of the existing farmhouse dwelling or future occupiers of the proposed
residential units.

As such, the proposed dwellings comply with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the
Council's adopted Car Parking Standards.

Two parking spaces would be provided for each of the proposed units, thereby complying
with the Council's Car Parking Standards. The on-site parking would be accessed by the
existing driveway and vehicular crossover on Harmondsworth Lane. The proposal would
not impact on the car parking provision for the existing dwelling on the site.

In regards to cycle parking, the proposal includes an enclosed cycle store for ten cycles,
and so would comply with the Council's Car Parking Standards.

It is considered that the conversion of the two barns into four residential dwellings would
not cause a significant increase in the amount of traffic entering and exiting the site.

The Council's Highways Engineer raises no objection to the proposal.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



711

7.12

713

714

The proposed scheme complies with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Urban design, access and security

Urban Design:
See Section 7.07 of this report.

Access:
See Section 7.10 of this report.
Disabled access

Level access would be provided to each of the dwellings. The dwellings would be designed
to Lifetime Homes standards.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Trees and Landscaping:

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to retain and utilise topographical and landscape features of merit and provide new
planting and landscaping when appropriate.

The proposal would provide additional hard and soft landscaping around the barns,
including landscaped private rear amenity space. Agricultural wire fencing would be used to
section off the private amenity space which would maintain the open appearance of the
wider site. The south-western part of the site, beyond the parking area would be left as
open space. The large area of open space west of the site is outside of the applicant's
ownership.

The Council's Trees/Landscape Officer raises no objection to the proposed scheme
subject to further details of landscaping which can be dealt with by way of a condition on
any consent granted.

The proposal therefore complies with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Ecology:
The proposal relates to barn conversions situated on the edge of the open countryside.
Policy EM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
seeks to preserve and enhance Hillingdon's biodiversity, including protected species such
as bats.

During the public consultation concerns were raised by the Herts and Middlesex Wildlife
Trust over the possibility of bats being present due to the nature of the barns and records
of bats from the near vicinity.

An updated building inspection and a dusk emergence survey were undertaken on 18 June
2015. The features identified as being suitable for use by roosting bats were mostly
superficial and relatively shallow with only limited potential to support roosting bats. No
evidence of use by roosting bats was observed during the internal or external building
inspections.

No bats were observed emerging from the building during the dusk emergence survey.
Very low levels of bat activity were recorded during the survey. On the basis of the survey

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

results, it was concluded that the building should be reassessed as having low potential to
support roosting bats. The Bat Conservation Trust's Bat Surveys: Best Practice Guidelines
recommend that one dusk emergence or dawn re-entry survey is undertaken at buildings
with low potential to support rooting bats. The Bat Survey Report states that the surveys
are proportional and sufficient to conclude that a bat roost is likely absent from the barn; the
report recommends that no further survey work or constraints on the proposed works are
required.

The Sustainabilty Officer considers the submitted Bat Survey to be acceptable, subject to
an ecological condition to secure ecologic enhancement on any consent granted. The
proposal is therefore considered to comply with Policy EM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

The proposed dwellings would be provided with an enclosed bin store within the existing
side extension to Barn 1. The waste would be collected as part of the Council's waste
collection service.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

In March 2015 the Government removed the requirement for new dwellings, with the
exception of 'legacy cases' to comply with the Code for Sustainable Homes. As such, the
proposed development is not required to achieve Code for Sustainable Homes Level 4. The
proposed development would make use of a number of energy efficiency measures.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Council's Floodwater Management Officer raises no objection to the proposal subject
to a sustainable water management condition on any consent granted.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised during the public consultation have been discussed elsewhere in this
report.
Planning obligations

As the proposal is for four new dwellings, the scheme would be Mayoral CIL Liable. The
London Borough of Hillingdon falls within Charging Zone 2, therefore, a flat rate fee of £35
per square metre would be required for each net additional square metre added to the site
as part of the development.

The proposal would also be liable under the London Borough of Hillingdon's Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL), which was introduced in August 2014. The charging schedule
requires a fee of £95 per square metre for residential developments.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



The proposal is for the conversion of the two barns into four self-contained three-bed family
dwellings with associated parking and amenity space.

The proposed scheme would not have a detrimental impact on the character, appearance
or setting of the Grade Il Listed Lanz Farmhouse or on the visual amenity of the
surrounding Green Belt. The proposed scheme would not result in a loss of privacy or
residential amenity of occupiers of the site or neighbouring properties.

The proposed scheme complies with Policies AM7, AM14, BE10, BE13, BE15, BE19,
BE23, BE24, H8, OL4 and OL14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012). It is therefore recommended that planning permission is
approved.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

The London Plan (March 2015)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (November
2012).

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



_______

Heathrow
Primary
School

i S L

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
[ ] site boundary Lanz Farm OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 33 Harmondsworth Lane RPe;Salrc:re]P:Z gg?{:gﬁs
This copy has been made by or with Harmondsworth Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . . . . .
Copyright. Designs and Paterts Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 44185/APP/2015/746 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: -
© Crown copyright and database I LITT T INTA TN NT
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey Central and S%@&ﬁ 85 [November 2018 <t ILLINGDON
100019283 LONODN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LANZ FARM 33 HARMONDSWORTH LANE HARMONDSWORTH

Development: Conversion of 2 existing barns into 4 family dwellings with associated parking
and amenity space (Listed Building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 44185/APP/2015/1576

Drawing Nos: 869/RDP/P01 Rev. A
869/RDP/P02
869/RDP/P03
Design and Access Statement Rev. A
Heritage Statement
Timber Frame Sketch Plan
869/RDP/P04 Rev. C
869-RDP-P06 Rev. A
869-RDP-P05 Rev. A

Date Plans Received: 20/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/05/2015
Date Application Valid: 20/04/2015 12/05/2015
21/05/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the southern side of Harmondsworth Lane and comprises
a Grade Il Listed Building (Lanz Farmhouse) and two detached outbuildings. The site is
bordered to the east by 15 Harmondsworth Lane, to the west by 59 Harmondsworth Lane
and to the south by open space. Residential properties are located north of the site. The
application site is located within the Green Belt.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Listed Building Consent is being sought for the conversion of the two barns into four self-
contained three-bed family dwellings with associated parking and amenity space.

The two dwellings in the large barn (Barn 1) would comprise of a W/C, a kitchen, a
lounge/dining room and a bedroom with an en-suite on the ground floor with two shower
rooms and two bedrooms on the first floor.

The two dwellings in the smaller barn (Barn 2) would comprise of a W/C and a kitchen and
lounge/dining room on the ground floor with a shower room, three bedrooms and an en-
suite on the first floor.

Private amenity space would be provided at the rear of each dwelling. Two on-site parking
spaces would be provided for each dwelling. Six parking spaces would be provided in the
south-west corner of the site. Two parking spaces, a bin store and a cycle store would be
provided within the existing side extension to Barn 1.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



Planning permission is being sought under application ref: 44185/APP/2015/746.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
44185/A/95/1852 Lanz Farm Ltd Harmondsworth Lane Sipson
Conversion and alteration of barn to form a self- contained four-bedroom dwelling
Decision Date: 25-09-1996 Approved Appeal:
44185/APP/2013/3295 Lanz Farm 33 Harmondsworth Lane Sipson
Conversion of existing barn to create a single family dwelling.
Decision Date: 29-01-2015 Withdrawn Appeal:
44185/APP/2013/3846 Lanz Farm 33 Harmondsworth Lane Sipson

Listed Building Consent for conversion of existing barn to create a single family dwelling.

Decision Date: 29-01-2015 Withdrawn Appeal:
44185/APP/2015/746 Lanz Farm 33 Harmondsworth Lane Harmondsworth
Conversion of 2 existing barns into 4 family dwellings with associated parking and amenity spac
Decision Date: Appeal:
44185/B/95/1953 The Barn Lanz Farm Harmondsworth Lane Sipson

Demolition of garage and outbuildings and alteration and conversion of barn to form a self-
contained dwelling (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision Date: 25-09-1996 Approved Appeal:
44185/PRC/2014/93 Lanz Farm Ltd Harmondsworth Lane Sipson

Conversion of the barns into 4 self contained residential units with associated parking.

Decision Date: 30-12-2014 OoBJ Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL

Consultation letters were sent to 15 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was
displayed. No responses were received.

Harmondsworth and Sipson Residents Association:
No response received.

Herts and Middlesex Wildlife Trust:

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



The Trust objects to the above application because:
Objection: Bat survey required before application can be determined.

The design of the building is extremely suitable for bats, it is situated in close proximity to
high value feeding habitat and there are records of bats from the near vicinity. Therefore
there is a reasonable likelihood that bats may be present.

ODPM circular 06/05 (para 99) is explicit in stating that where there is a reasonable
likelihood of the presence of protected species it is essential that the extent that they are
affected by the development is established before planning permission is granted,
otherwise all material considerations cannot have been addressed in making the decision.
Policy EM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan states that: Hillingdon's biodiversity and geological
conservation will be preserved and enhanced with particular attention given to: The
protection and enhancement of populations of protected species as well as priority species
and habitats identified within the UK, London and the Hillingdon Biodiversity Action Plans.

All species of bats are European Protected Species under the Conservation of Habitats
and Species Regulations 2010.

LAs have a duty to consider the application of the Conservation of Habitats and Species
Regulations 2010 in the application of all their functions. The consideration of the 3 tests of
the European Protected Species license are part of this function. If the LA has not asked
for survey where there was a reasonable likelihood and therefore not addressed the 3 tests
of an EPS license, it has not acted lawfully. This may lead to prosecution or the overturning
of the planning decision. Recent case law (R (on the application of Simon Woolley) v
Cheshire East Borough Council) clarified that planning authorities are legally obligated to
have regard to the requirements of the EC Habitats Directive and apply the three tests
applied by Natural England in the context of licensing (as per the Conservation of Habitat
and Species Regulations 2010, listed above) when deciding whether to grant planning
permission where species protected by European Law may be harmed.

Where there is a reasonable likelihood that protected species are affected by development
proposals, surveys must be conducted before a decision can be reached (as stated in
ODPM circular 06/05). It is not acceptable to condition ecological survey in almost all
circumstances. The reason for this is that if certain bat species are found to be using the
building it may not be possible to integrate the required mitigation measures within the
approved design. Therefore it would not be possible to implement the planning decision
potentially leading to legal action.

Officer comment: A bat survey has been submitted and the issue is considered as part of
the planning application submitted.

INTERNAL
Conservation Officer:

Large Barn (Barn 1): This is a 19th Century Barn with later additions. Although it is not
statutory designated, it is within the curtilage of the Grade Il Listed Lanz Farm which dates
from the late C17. The curtilage of a listed building is considered to be the land, buildings
and structures which go with or are ancillary to the principal building and it therefore forms
part of the setting of the heritage asset. The barn has much historic fabric and its timber

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



frame remains mostly intact. It is highly visible, being positioned at right angles to the main
road, it dominates the site. It contributes significantly to the street scene and the rural
setting, featuring a natural slate roof, weather boarding and London Stock Brick. It has a
terrific roof and plan form, and its evocative agricultural character augments the setting of
the listed building.

Small Barn (Barn 2): The small barn was moved to the site and totally reconstructed in
1995 in new materials, but following the original form and construction.

It is proposed to convert both barns into self contained residential units. This is acceptable
in principle, but further drawings for clarity are required, and should not be left to a
condition. Although there is an extremely comprehensive and well researched Heritage
Statement, it is unclear from the drawings what is to be finally proposed, particularly
construction and finishes.

In terms of the Large Barn, the following is required for clarity:

- Where elevations will remain unaltered i.e. front elevation - the drawings should be
labelled to say brickwork repaired, doors to remain, timber cladding repaired etc.

- More information is also required for incoming services such as electrical and
telecommunication supplies as well as guttering and downpipes and shown on the plans.

- The wall insulation should be properly detailed on a drawing to get a better idea of what is
proposed. The Heritage Statement suggests that the vertical studs will be 'covered with
plasterboard internally, encased and hidden from view'. | am concerned that all the timbers
will be hidden. This may harm the special interest and character of the barn and | suggest
that more areas are left exposed. A number of options are proposed (in the HS), whatever
intended, these should be detailed on a plan(s) so that a clear idea of the final arrangement
can be assessed.

- Likewise with the roof timbers. These would be more appropriate if exposed, and | am
happy if the existing roof covering is removed to facilitate this approach (providing an
appropriate design replacement).

- A detailed section of where the first floor construction and new walls abut the frame.

In terms of the farmstead setting and grouping: | am still concerned about the overall
setting and the domestic appearance of the scheme. It should respect the ties the building
has with its landscape setting and should avoid imposing alien domestic features. This
requires a light touch and an understanding of what features characterise the setting.
Therefore the bin structure should be relocated, limited fencing (creating openness),
planting with wire fence behind?, gravel rather than block paving, no markings for cars,
generally clarification on boundary treatment etc.

Small Barn: no objections as proposed other than those related to landscaping above.
CONCLUSION: Request revisions.

Officer comments: A revised site plan has been received showing services, boundary
treatment, use of gravel, a relocated bin store and the removal of car park markings. The
applicant has submitted additional information in regards to insulation of the timber framing
of Barn 1 which the Conservation Officer considers acceptable subject to the provision of a
method statement; this can be dealt with by a condition on any consent granted.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issue relates to the impact the proposed works to the barns would have
on the character, appearance and setting of the Grade Il Listed Lanz Farmhouse.

Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not permit applications to alter or extend Listed Buildings where damage may be
caused to the historic structure. External and internal alternations should harmonise with
their surroundings. Policy BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) states planning permission will not be granted for proposals that
are detrimental to the setting of the Listed Building.

Although the barns are not statutory designated, they are within the curtilage of the Grade Il
Listed Lanz Farmhouse which dates from the late C17. The curtilage of a Listed Building is
considered to be the land, buildings and structures which go with or are ancillary to the
principal building and it therefore forms part of the setting of the heritage asset. As such,
any development of the barns would need to be sympathetic to the character, appearance
and setting of the Grade Il Listed Farmhouse.

Barn 1 is a large 19th Century Barn with later additions. The barn is highly visible, being
positioned at right angles to the main road and dominates the site. It contributes
significantly to the street scene and the rural setting, featuring a natural slate roof, weather
boarding and London Stock Brick. It has a terrific roof and plan form, and its evocative
agricultural character augments the setting of the Grade Il Listed Building.

Facing onto the main road is a smaller barn (Barn 2) which was moved to the site and
totally reconstructed in 1995 in new materials, but following the original form and
construction.

The Council's Conservation Officer raises no objection to the proposed conversion of the
two barns into four residential dwellings. The proposed external and internal works to the
two barns are considered to be acceptable and are sympathetic to the character and
appearance of the barns. The proposed alterations to the barns and to the wider application
site would not have a detrimental impact on the setting of the Grade Il Listed Lanz
Farmhouse as the farmstead setting would be retained.

The proposed development complies with Policies BE8, BE9 and BE10 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application for Listed
Building Consent is therefore recommended for approval.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 LB1 Time Limit (3 years) - Listed Building Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 LB2 Making good of any damage

Any damage caused to the building in execution of the works shall be made good to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within six months of the works being
completed.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

3 LB3 Works to building's interior

Unless specified on the approved drawings, the Local Planning Authority's agreement
must be sought for the opening up of any part of the interior of the building.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

4 LB10 Internal and External Finishes (Listed Buildings)

All new works and works of making good to the retained fabric of the building, whether
internal or external, shall be finished to match the existing fabric with regard to methods
used and to material, colour, texture and profile.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

5 NONSC First floor construction and new walls

A detailed section of where the first floor construction and new walls abut the frame of
Barn 1 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before
the relevant part of the work is begun. Thereafter the development shall be carried out and
maintained in full accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

6 NONSC Insulation Method Statement

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



A method statement, setting out how the timber framing of Barn 1 will be insulated, shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the relevant
part of the work is begun. Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained
in full accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT listed building consent has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT listed building consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any

deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local Planning
Authority.

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



Heathrow
Primary
School

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Lanz Farm
33 Harmondsworth Lane
Harmondsworth

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
44185/APP/2015/1576 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and S6@#f 94 |November 2015

GDON

ALTT 1T 1N
TriLLING
LONDON




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 3 MARLBOROUGH ROAD HILLINGDON MIDDLESEX
Development: Alterations to existing outbuilding to rear for use as a gym/play area

LBH Ref Nos: 69122/APP/2015/3104

Drawing Nos: P-03MR-02 Rev. A
P-03MR-03 Rev. A
P-03MR-01

Date Plans Received: 14/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 08/09/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application property comprises of a rendered semi detached dwelling located on the
north western side of Marlborough Road which lies within the Developed Area as identified
within the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The property is in
the process of being extended by way of a single storey side extension and front porch. A
large flat roofed detached outbuilding has been erected to the rear of the site which is the
subject of this application.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for alterations to the existing outbuilding to rear
for use as a gym/play area.

The application seeks permission to amend the depth of the outbuilding (reduced by 0.5m)
and to alter the internal arrangement of accommodation to remove the partitions, create an
open plan gym/games room and provide a shower room.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
69122/APP/2014/4003 3 Marlborough Road Hillingdon Middlesex

Single storey detached outbuilding for use as a gym/store (Retrospective)

Decision Date: 30-12-2014 Refused Appeal:09-JUL-15 Dismissed
69122/APP/2015/3302 3 Marlborough Road Hillingdon

Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original
house by 4 metres, for which the maximum height would be 2.8 metres, and for which the height
of the eaves would be 2.8 metres

Decision Date: 06-10-2015 PRN Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

69122/APP/2014/4003 - the erection of a single storey detached outbuilding for use as a
gym/store was refused for the following reasons:-

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



1. The detached building, by reason of its size, scale, bulk and excessive footprint, results
in an over dominant and visually obtrusive form of development, to the detriment of the
visual amenity of the surrounding residential properties and the character and appearance
of area. Therefore the proposal is contrary to policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2. The detached outbuilding, by reason of its size, scale, excessive footprint, internal layout
and the provision of facilities including a bathroom, is considered capable of independent
occupation from the main dwelling and is thus tantamount to a separate dwelling in a
position where such a dwelling would not be accepted, due to the impact on the existing
dwellings and the requirement for car parking and amenity space. It is therefore contrary to
policies AM14, BE19, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) and to the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

An appeal was dismissed. The Inspector confirmed:

"7. Even within a reasonable sized garden area, the issue of scale and form of any
outbuilding should still be carefully considered and care taken on the appearance both
within and beyond the plot. With this scheme the development appears alien and over
large. Appreciating it is only single storey, it is nevertheless not far off the footprint of the
host dwelling. It does not look like it is sufficiently subordinate or ancillary to the structure of
the main home or visually at ease in the garden and would detract from the wider scene.

8. This unusual structure for the locality has too great a height, footprint, mass and bulk to
be comfortably sited in this garden in this position from a character and appearance
perspective. The outbuilding is certainly not the norm for a back garden scene in this
locality and would impinge upon the qualities of openness and space enjoyed by local
people. This scheme with its scale, domestic windows and door and large roof overhang
would simply look as though something visually akin to a poorly designed flat roofed
bungalow had been unsuitably and randomly sited at the end of a semi-detached home's
garden. In my mind it is important that gardens on this road should remain as pleasant as
possible and continue to offer good quality spaces both visually and functionally.

9. | conclude that the development sought would lead to visual detriment to the appeal
property and the wider locality. This would run contrary to the objectives of Policy BE1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies
BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012). These policies share common themes of seeking to preserve or
enhance the character and appearance of buildings and their neighbourhood, to ensure
harmonious development and to protect local distinctiveness and amenity."

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
3 neighbouring properties were consulted by letter dated 9.9.15 and a site notice was

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



displayed which expired on 9.10.15.

1 letter of objection has been received from the occupant of Number 5 Marlborough Road
raising concerns about the visual impact of the reduced outbuilding which would not
overcome the previous concerns.

Ward Councillor: Requests that the application is considered by committee.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application for planning permission
relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling,
the impact on residential amenity of the neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable
residential amenity for the application property and the availability of parking.

Schedule 2, Part 1 Class E of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (as amended) states that a building within the curtilage of the
dwellinghouse will be permitted if it is required for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of
the dwellinghouse. Similarly the HDAS - Residential Extensions indicates that such
buildings will only be permission if "'The outbuilding must only be used for normal domestic
uses related to the residential use of the main house'.

The footprint of the reduced outbuilding would be approximately 38.2 square metres. The
existing original dwelling on site has a footprint of approximately 41 square metes. As such,
the proposed outbuilding would have a footprint which is approximately 93% of the original

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



dwelling on site.

Given the footprint of the proposed amended outbuilding, in comparison to the main
dwelling, an outbuilding of this size is considered too large to be required for a purpose
incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse. Whilst it is accepted that the proposed re-
arrangement of the internal accommodation would result in the loss of the kitchen and
separate rooms, the layout would still include the provision of a shower room which could,
in the future, allow for some independent use. An outbuilding of this size (which exceeds
the minimum Floor area of a 1 person studio as required by the London Plan (2015) would
be considered to form a self-contained building, capable of independent occupation, within
the curtilage of the site. The altered outbuilding would be considered of sufficient size and
internal layout to be capable of independent occupation from the main dwelling and would
thus tantamount to a separate dwelling in a position where such a dwelling would not be
accepted. It is not considered that the imposition of a restrictive condition would adequately
address this issue of the future use.

The outbuilding is characterised with a flat roof with a maximum height of 2.85m. It is
considered that the overall size, scale, bulk and footprint of the reduced outbuilding
remains excessive and uncharacteristic of an outbuilding within a domestic curtilage and is
considered to compete with the existing dwelling, rather than being a subordinate structure
contained within the rear garden. The Inspector in the previous appeal, raised concerns
about the visual impact of the outbuilding and dismissed the appeal for the reason that the
outbuilding did not look like it was sufficiently subordinate or ancillary to the structure of the
main home or visually at ease in the garden and detracted from the wider scene. Whilst it
is accepted that the outbuilding, as altered, would have a reduced footprint and depth, at a
footprint of over 38m2, the outbuilding would still have a footprint equating to 93% of the
original dwelling and would not appear sufficiently subordinate or of a scale that would be
appropriate for incidental use. Due to the outbuilding's significant size, it would remain
readily visible from the rear gardens of surrounding dwellings and therefore, it is considered
to be an incongruous addition to the residential environment, which would be harmful to the
character and appearance of the existing dwelling and the wider area. Therefore the altered
outbuilding is considered contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Local plan.

Furthermore, the altered outbuilding is considered, in view of its overall depth, height and
mass, to represent an oppressive and overbearing form of development which would
detract from the residential amenities of occupants of these properties in conflict with
Policies BE19 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

The dwelling retains sufficient off street parking spaces for the existing property.

Despite the size of the proposed outbuilding, sufficient space is retained to comply with the
Council's guidelines in terms of private amenity space with 124m2 of garden space
retained for the three bedroom dwelling.

The application is not considered to have fully addressed the previous reasons for refusal
or the comments of the Inspector in the recent appeal decision and is therefore
recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The detached building, by reason of its size, scale, bulk and excessive footprint, results in
an over dominant and visually obtrusive form of development, to the detriment of the visual
amenity of the surrounding residential properties and the character and appearance of
area. Therefore the proposal is contrary to policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The detached outbuilding, by reason of its size, scale, excessive footprint, internal layout
and the provision of facilities including a shower room, is considered capable of
independent occupation from the main dwelling and is thus tantamount to a separate
dwelling in a position where such a dwelling would not be accepted, due to the impact on
the existing dwellings and the requirement for car parking and amenity space. It is
therefore contrary to policies AM14, BE19, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed
the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of
this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development (which was
subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007 agreeing that the
policies were 'saved') still apply for development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



BE13

BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24

HDAS-EXT

LPP 3.5

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments
Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



.

v
'
'
‘

'
|

|

|
:

“
.
\
i
H
i

“
i
:
‘
v

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

3 Marlborough Road
Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Scale:

Planning Application Ref:
1:1,250

69122/APP/2015/3104

Date:
November 2015

Planning Committee:

Central and So®A 101

™ILLINGDO

LONODN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos:

Drawing Nos:

Date Plans Received:

Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

THE WATERS EDGE RESTAURANT & BAR, 4 CANAL COTTAGES
PACKET BOAT LANE COWLEY

Change of use from drinking establishment (Use Class A4) to mixed use of
drinking establishment/restaurant and hotel (Use Classes A3/A4/C1) with
associated internal works to convert existing staff accommodation to guest
accommodation, conversion of outbuildings from staff accommodation to
guest accommodation and re-building of store to provide guest
accommodation (Retrospective)

13654/APP/2015/2569

0615-3-06-PE
0615-3-01 Rev. A
0615-3-01-PE
0615-3-02 Rev. A
0615-3-06
0615-3-02-PE
0615-3-03 Rev. A
0615-3-03-PE
0615-3-04

Location Plan (1:1250)
0615-3-04-PE
0615-3-05 Rev. A
Design and Access Statement

08/07/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 22/07/2015

1.

SUMMARY

The site lies within the Cowley Lock Conservation Area and the Colne Valley
Archaeological Priority Area. It is also within the Green Belt where leisure uses are
considered appropriate. New development in Conservation Areas is also required to
preserve or enhance those features that contribute to their special architectural or visual
character.

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use from A4 (drinking
establishment) to C1 (hotel). There are several modest outbuildings within the site that
were previously used as staff accommodation and storage and have now been
refurbished and used for guest accommodation. A further new building has been
constructed on the footprint of an old storage building and is also used for guest
accommodation.

The application is retrospective as the works have been carried out.

The scheme as proposed would not result in a detrimental impact on the visual amenity of
the local area. It would preserve the character and appearance of the conservation area
and not detrimentally impact on the visual amenity of the Green Belt. The proposed
development complies with Policies BE4, BE13, BE15, OL1, OL2 and OL5 of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the National
Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

The recommendation is to approve.
2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 CcOom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 0615-3-06, 0615-3-
01a, 0615-3-02a, 0615-3-03a, 0615-3-04 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

2 COM11 Restrictions on Changes of Uses (Part 3, Sch. 2 GPDO 1995

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-
enacting that Order with or without modification), the outbuildings shall be used only for
purposes as ancillary accommodation in conjunction with the main C1 (hotel) use and for
no other purpose of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order
1987 (as amended).

REASON
In accordance with the Policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)
INFORMATIVES
1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE34 Proposals for development adjacent to or having a visual effect on
rivers

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

LPP 7.8 (2015) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.30 (2015) London's canals and other rivers and waterspaces

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The building can be dated to the late 19th/early 20th Century and has existed as a drinking
establishment/restaurant and was previously known as The Turning Point. The site is well
associated to the history and use of the canal.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks retrospective permission of the change of use of the A4 premises as
a bar/restaurant to a hotel (with restaurant/bar facilities). There are several modest
outbuildings within the site that were previously used as staff accommodation and are now
used for guest accommodation. A further new building has been constructed on the
footprint of an old storage building and also used for guest accommodation.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
13654/83/1454 The Turning Point Restaurant Packet Boat Lane Cowley Uxbridge
Retention of existing use of premises as wine bar.

Decision: 16-04-1984  Approved

13654/AC/96/0924 The Turning Point Restaurant Packet Boat Lane Cowley Uxbridge

Use of existing function suite for ancillary marriage ceremonies

Decision: 22-08-1996  Approved

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



13654/W/91/1456 The Turning Point Restaurant Packet Boat Lane Cowley Uxbridge

Erection of a single storey extension for restaurant use, disabled persons toilet and additional c:
parking

Decision: 14-05-1996  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is a lot of history attached to the site but not all of which is relevant. The site has a
long established use as a public house/wine bar/restaurant and is also licensed to carry
out marriage ceremonies.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

HDP4 bR Resignation and London Plan

ARfrfollowing WY Bglicies R8s StRIIGERL raley @y rdPeRPHEIERSbments.
AMH4 Policies:New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE1&EM2 O D erspniRalt AMadtorpliteoniQwaith ane exdifatesndenaisne.
BE1MHE1 Hiterajiergiagbextensions to existing buildings

BE34 Proposals for development adjacent to or having a visual effect on rivers

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

LPP 7.8 (2015) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.30 (2015) London's canals and other rivers and waterspaces

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 26th August 2015
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

The public consultation period ran between 27th July and 14th August 2015. A site notice was
attached to the gates and expired on 28th August 2015.

There has been one third party representations supporting the proposals.

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



GLAAS:
No objections.

The Canals and River Trust;
No objections.

Internal Consultees

Conservation and Urban Design Officer:

The site lies within the Cowley Lock Conservation Area and the Colne Valley Archaeological Priority
Area. The building can be dated to the late 19th/early 20th Century and has existed as a drinking
establishment/restaurant, it was previously known as The Turning Point Restaurant. The site is well
associated to the history and use of the canal. Taking into account the small amount of
accommodation proposed there are in principle no objections to the change of use.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The change of use of the existing buildings from staff accommodation/storage to guest
accommodation is acceptable in principle as is the change of use of the public
house/restaurant to a mixed use of hotel/bar/restaurant. Green Belt policies allows for
recreation uses and as the use of the site is long established as a public house it is
considered an appropriate use.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy BE4 relates to development within or on the fringes of conservation areas. Policy
HE1 of the Hillingdon Local plan, Part One, Strategic Policies (November 2012) relates to
the heritage of the borough including the wider historic landscape, including the grand union
canal and its features.

Cowley Lock Conservation Area has no Conservation Area Appraisal but is characterised
by its lakes and river side and canal side walks and both open and woodland views. As the
built development already exists on site and it is only the change of use that is being
considered and the change of use from bar/restaurant to hotel/bar/restaurant would have
no undue impact on the visual amenity of the surrounding area and would preserve the
character and appearance of the Conservation Area.

GLAAS have been consulted on the archaeological aspect of the proposal and confirmation
received that there would be no impact and therefore there is no objection to the proposal.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Policy OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
does not allow developments adjacent to or conspicuous from the Green Belt that would
injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt.

The application site is identified as being within the Green Belt. The National Planning
Policy Framework (paragraph 67) and the London Plan (policy 7.16) set out that only
development associated with agriculture, forestry, outdoor sport and recreation is
appropriate in the Green Belt. In this case, the application site has an established
recreational use which is an acceptable use within the Green Belt. As the outbuildings
already existed on site and were in use as ancillary to the long established use of the site
as a public house, there are no alterations or changes to the amount of built form within the

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

site which would cause increased harm or detriment to the Green Belt designation and
therefore the scheme complies with the relevant policies.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene or other features in the
area. As there are no physical changes to the built form there is no further impact on the
sites appearance within its location.

Impact on neighbours

Directly opposite the site are commercial buildings and as there are no nearby residential
neighbours and in this case there would be no impact on residential amenity.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site has a large car park attached for use by customers and the hotel guests. The
change of use from a public house to a hotel is not likely to cause a significant increase in
traffic movement using the premises and in this regard the scheme complies with policies
AM7 and AM14 of the Local plan.

Urban design, access and security

The change of use of the main building would have very little impact on the day to day
running and service provision of the facility. It would still function as a public
house/restaurant with the provision of guest accommodation, some of which would be in
the main building but with 3 other guest suites now provided within the existing outbuildings,
one of which has been re-built on the same footprint and with a similar appearance to the
building it replaced.

On a design point of view there is no change in appearance and thus the proposal is
acceptable. Access to any public building is considered under the Building Regulations.
Disabled access

Access to any public building is considered under the Building Regulations.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues identified.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

In conclusion the change of use as proposed from bar/restaurant to Hotel/Bar/Restaurant
and the refurbishment of the existing outbuildings and change of use of the outbuildings
from staff accommodation to guest accommodation is acceptable and the application is
recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Carol Grant Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



Oakdene

Landing Stage

Gazelle', |

House

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Stte Aqf¥ Waters Edge Restaurant & Bar
4 Canal Cottages
Packet Boat Lane

Cowley

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
13654/APP/2015/2569

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and SotR 11"

Date:
November 2015

LONODN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 124



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Central & South
Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 3rd November
2015

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 60 WEST DRAYTON ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Single storey side/rear extension to doctors surgery to provide additional
consulting room, maintenance shed, office/record room, reception extension
and entrance porch enlargement to dormer to provide enlarged managers
office involving demolition of existing rear and side elements.

LBH Ref Nos: 13164/APP/2015/1581

Date Plans Received: 28/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 20/05/2015
Date Application Valid: 20/05/2015 04/08/2015
17/08/2015

Central & South Planning Committee -3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



BE Bn=NENr
ARV E N & SVNRE=SS ]
ST AR S FW& B E NSNS
CTAT g T ]] nmu i i e AN
R AT /SRS
A PEAE o g A A il ==
BT i =
LT N = e
s=ESShmASTIIN N inEnds

LOCATION PLAN

rights reserved. Licence number 100022432
SCALE 1:1250

y. (c) Crown Copyright 2015. All

Page 127



| ey iy
Wil U9AN 35 RN IS YHILS W T

= s

NOISNILXE -AHIDHNS 49
WIE 880 IDAMEXN

!

it

e

ST

0L A0S

NOILYAZTE 1SYE-HIHON Q35040

NOILYATTE LSVE-HLHON SNIULSING

0L HIvaE

USGOLA AR 9550 708 BN S
P iy kT o s B 6 L 3

B

s v BRI S10) G U35 10U £

FNIT NI

€

Page 128



ok awos
ZO..-.(.;W 13 ASIMHLNOS 03S0H0ud

zc.h(.;w.ﬁ ASAMHIHON 03504084

0L TS
NOWYAZIZ LSYI-HINOS 0350408d

e

0Lk AT
NOWYATTE LSAMHLNOS DNILSIXE

H

e
[
L

u,,,E De

oL I
MOILYAZTS L53M-HLHON DONILSDE

EEQ
=11

Ly e /
A T

ZD:.(_./W._W ASYEHLNGS DNLLEKE

‘_—..o - — -
S =
4 e
| a0
= =

BSOS A 5 U SN L
Py (T U S B 05 SR B

B

s oy BRI SIU) G 38 10U 0
I3 IR

€

_) hi

=0

P —
\ SRR R
\

iy |

s i) 1 e —

’
¢
;
'
o MLEITOE
i ANOAYT OGS 18HI4 03S040Nd
i
’
s
/
‘
'
i’
i’
/
’
's
!
L5
4 gg_
aff | ousgnuer |
& -
T
AT A 0 =

{ siEn
o1 D

T s
Aiment) s A vl

' s
[ e
z.ﬂ.-un_OOmuE_.w_Km .;..,..;
=4 7 |J_w P
i T
i
-~ m J
s | | ]
T . f
e ¥
e /
‘
;oL FTeDE TS b
ANOAYT MO0 1SHI3 SNILSIX3 e




El Sub Sta

Sports Court

Play Area Communi|

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

60 West Drayton Road
Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
13164/APP/2015/1581

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and S6\th!30

Date:
November 2015

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 95 WOOD END GREEN ROAD HAYES
Development: Part first floor rear extension and two rear dormer windows to upper floor flat

LBH Ref Nos: 32/APP/2015/3039

Date Plans Received: 11/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/08/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



Street@

SITE LOCATION PLAN
AREA 2 HA
SCALE: 1:1250 on A4
CENTRE COORDINATES: 508876 , 181531

Supplied by Streetwise Maps Ltd
www.streetwise.net
Licence No: 100047474

Page 132

Enabiad by
Ordnance
Survey



MITHEIMSE YL

Add O oHa

A NAMYHO FHOZ L1SNDNY DUvD

O0L-L - ITIS

St i

UL DM

SEAVH
VO ONE GOOM 56

AL 80

LHEIHASOD

NOESIASH Ava

05 Of &) JUSjcLIo) LB @ AQ HI0M BU| K] DENSS) B of
B LERTITYEN [0 | 1) SH niouide

VR AT ABLIA SHLL e FROROUI0 UGS SBU o 1R

VT PRSISTIES £ PINGUS [FRINGC) U] UoaadLIes o] 1ot

s o 04

1acki0 USRI B AQ POFSAL pUE PAIISCSI DAETSLY
"piulirsan o 15 (IS [ESReL ) d bR 10

U e o) I v

aoding sous

ol pi Ao Lsorssmund BuRIUE K ALoUine FEoy
L Cunegodien (0 Secodmnd s ADUE GUiipsig)
DG By

0 AL A L SOLITTCLLIOD 0] SRSUOSa Iy
waatsal

0 L8 ATy s PUT SO0 BT BANKS ) JDiRG
“HOABAITS BUIPIG- Aoaing

IR UL 40 UOGIBISIES D) 0 B 01 10 iy

BAnsnm I Of SRS (BN Ty

“ELRARMLSLY

UEHED L EXRITIOCD U1 ) 04 SI0M. [BRLISILE iy
e 0GP0 SRIDURIS USIUE R ARRUOS 0 YoM By
S U0 PN SUOSURLD Ty

NY1d 40014 ANNOYD DNILSIX3

NOULYLS 305
21033
ONLESI

TUVA N30

% .......... = m— “ i

NOLLVLS 815 L AL¥3JO8d
i IDVHOLS JOHS TVNOLLIOY T

00¢/1 ?[exs NV1d 40014 1Sdld DNILSIX3
NV1d %2079 DNILSIX3
OVOH TIIMNCED
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| —_— OIS

HLvE FENTLT]

Vi WOOHA

avod anNa
AO0M 56 00

OwOd N3 QOOM
——x

WOOH38

IOVHOLS dOHS TYNOLLIOY SMININIHDLA

ISNOH
SHMORHOIEN
ONLLSIX

ASMOH SHNOAHMAN ONILSIXD




A

SOEHHIMGES L

OO0

AR NNV SLOZ 3N AL

(LIS

Sl

AL DAY

SIAVH
OO NG OOOM 66

ERIIR: v

LHERIAGD)

NOFSIATY ALV0

05 Of O JUeNBRUen oS B AL IO BU] K0 PENSS! B 0

15 bl AERL SIL I TRIOD UG SR o Wi
TR DSNS54 TGS IUN0C) 1 IR o 10t

L

“peusdisen By 1srA {ABIES ERURT ) d 1Rd 0
SR B} 1L O] PAIng §a0m (B 1y

oA e A orssed Bunied xg Quoqne s
vpen Guegofien po sesodsnd K ATs Bamem sl

00 RN A A SOOI IO BRISLOSRN IS0

0 L A AhL00 DU SO0 BUparKy A% O J60H0E

U L BOURRICOOT L B4 O SHIA LB Ty
AR [0 007 "SPUEPURIS USIUE I ARRICS 5] M Y

(BN | f02 S

s 0P
s B AQ payse pUE popedsl pemsU

“psndrid sayjo

“BEGL PY

spedsa

OAEns GuIpgng Ao ng

RN 4} 0 LKMBEISTES: B 0] 9 5] $I0M Ty

Banpsnos (SJEL Of SE0SLITS BB [
“SUGILISU

B U0 AN SUMELIALTE Iy

NY1d 1407 d3SOd0dd

L

WOOUa39
1
M |
3 = _ WOONO38
| | ONIATT
| — LY |2 s U T -
| : | :
_ZS.O.D/.”.H‘.... | o [
1 A | ) Y .
__ | 7 ol |||
nl EANNN <
= S 31 1 T o).
=
(0]
ISAOH SHNOTHOIAN DNILSIXT ISMOH SHNOBHOIN ONILSHE w
o
00Z/1 3[e2x5
NV1d %0078 d3SOd0dd
aAVOY TN
nnnnnnn e

NOLLVLS 805

N¥1d 40014 LSHI4 d3SOd0ud

"

WOOUHIYE

DNINIG

AT - —r
IIVHOLS JOHS TYNOLLIOY

Q
7

7

S

W

R &

O¥0Y ONI JO0M

\\.\\\\v\

)

ISNOH
SHNDEHOAN
ONLSIXD




ZOEARIAMSEYL

Tl ON D60

A NAMYHC FLOZ SN0y J1va

00 FTVOS

SNOUVAIT

TR DN

SAMNWH
"TIWVOH ON3 O0OM 56

AL 808

AHOHASOD

NOESIATH v

05 0 0 IAtecuon Uossad B AG RN BU) K] DRNSS) B 0)
TN UCQUIISRIL [ESNS | S0) S emdaidde

U skt B SHED L DERCHLIOD LBGE SBU of 180

e PRSTIEE B DINGUS UG ) LRG0T O J0ld

s opo
Wy uosssd & Ag pegEisU
“peailian oG 15T (ANES BRI ) d VEd 10

e 0 s

Dsoding s
o P 0 Gorssatied Busiuind 505 AR g0

vy Eamenoion 1o sesodind sy AHTs B s
L Y

18 B A Yt SIUTILLICS 1] BRIISUOSES JRG)
wpatsE

11 18 A Akl i SO0U BUpnng G105 0) sbpmg
OABAITS BUPRN AL e

RES0R 8L} J ICHRJSIHATS B O B0 Of Y400 [Ny

By RjEL O SR0EUITS [N Y

SUNRNIE

LSHED L BOLIBCONAT Lif B G SHAOW [EALIBRA iy

AHEE [0 600 SPRPURIS USHIE W Ao 01 R Ty
“BIS U0 PRI SUDISRLID [t

NOLLVATT3 dv3d ONILSIX3 NOILVAI13 LNO¥4 DNILSIX3

o

i i
 [—

NOILVAI13 3AIS 1437 DNILSIX3

/

4.. _ NOILLVAIT3 3AIS LHDIY DNILSDA

Page 135

— = . ..




DOEARIAMNSESE
=] =]
AH NAMYEHO SH0Z 3NOF 310

00L L - ITWDS

SNOLEVAITS

UL DM

SFAVH

“ONVCRH ONZH BO0M 56

ERITIR: v i

CAHOHAGOD

NOASIATY

Aiva

T D00 WRROULICD (0] BAT AN, 8] F0J DRSS o 0f
FEN U (BN |0 SE sEdokikie

U b SRR S| LA PRaichLIC 04 S8 o Mg

1B} POUSTES B0 JHH0US IIUNGT) 6L BORBIALGD Of K

05 00 6
BSOS € AQ PAYSHY PUE PaIDSdSU ‘BeRRISL
“poufiSan g 1S (R ENSar] § o Wi jo

AL 01 PRI $M

“asnding oo

o4 o Bunisind 304 0|
it Bamenoeian 10 Seeodand 0 ANIUTS BUsER S
BhEL Y

6 A K g SOUITOLICS 0] SRSUOCSaL IS
Spedsal

W 1 Agny fackuno e Gonou BUang aaes 0 S0me
ke Buppng Agcne

D004} 40 LORDRISHNS U1 0 B £ 00 fyf
BUSHS N Of SEMRHNS [BLIGP iy

“SUOHRNSU|

TLSOHE LI BOUIBHOOCHE LI B 0 SHAGM [ILISHA Iy

"B O BP0 ‘SPMPUEIS SUE LW ARAL0S £ 000 Ty

CEHPS L0 [RHLIN, SUHELERLID T

NOILLVYATTI dv3d d3SOd0ud

NOILVAI13 LNO¥4 d350d40dd

|

SMOPUIIM paze|f

HAROE MmN
BI3SE) panuied v

[l

12006 "RIp Q01

(UDHESI305 01 J3gaH)

TIE) 0 joos 1814

H IR QL INGJ0D UL IMUGR [0 Saps R
uos) oy BuiBuey an [eorucH

sMOpUImM pazejb ajgnop may

LS

%

00EL

oy Bunsnc yaiew o1

100 PRI Man

Y Gupsixa yaww o)

1003 PRI MAN

NOILVAIT3 34dIS 1437 d3SOd0dd /

O
™
| —
= ! = Wl (@)
: LT S
o
o quped wo
= P 001

YINBI OL ANOJOD UL 13005 01 1ajay)

P! R

eysey pajued uo

\ 121106 "¥1p 001 NOILVYAI3 3AIS LHDIY d3sOd0Odd
_ ; D
] . T I L
L R _.M
S— ! =
— ] moptim,
T [ g ml_ paze|B apgnop man
Bripystes ysiew s Dh_l n eixse) pajuied uo
_ _ _ O ysiuy [Pusaxy w Janng wp 0ol

BI3SE) pauied uo
1306 “BIP DO 1

Bunsixa yayew og
Je0 Pty MaN




socaRaSY! (Avadoud Burinoqybiau Jo aulIN0 Yum uosuedwo?) (Aviadousd Buunoqybiau jo auljino Yum uosiredwo))
A on ‘o NOILVAITI ¥v3d DNILSIX3 NOILVAITI LNO¥4 DNILSI3 /
AR NANYHO FLOZ LSONY 3LVa ___ T “
|
0014 IAWOS _ _
| |
SNOWVATT | |
FUIL SN | |
| |
STVH | |
"OVOH ONI 000M 58 _ _
AL 80 _ _
- = b
| |
—_—— |
| |
| |
AHHALOD — 1 Lo — —
HOISIATY A1va
(Aviadoud Buninoqybiau jo auiano yum uosiedwoDd) NOILYAITI 3AIS L4371 ONILSIXI
05 Of Of IR0 UOsI B A WIOM B} X0} PRSI g o) T T
DIEDYIIE0 LOEIEISLE BN | 19, S ajedodds
e auInbas AR SIY | I PEIALICD Weaq S o Peg _ _
1910 PASRS 6] PINOYS JOUNOD) BUY LONSKALIOD 0] J0U
I I N~
et osied @ Aq pesen pus RS ‘paERSE | | ™
‘paulisap o s (A9IRs EERHE ) d Wed 19 | | ~—
SIILIRENGG) BU 1330 0] PARMba oM BN N | | e
I I - . | o
©
I | o
| I
| I
| J
J L -7
e —
s e
S r
> |
>
s - _
N (Auadoud Bunnoqybiau jo auljino Yyum uosuedwod) NOILVYAITI 3AIS LHOIY DNILSIX3
[ [
esodnd Jayjo | |
O P AU LSS ALLSE Buiiuioyd 10) ARIcyng e
i Bumenofieu o sesodind 1) Ajouls Guwes sy | I
D661 Y
Y |, AT L BOUBRCLLIGD 10} BHISUOASAI ST | I
Spadsal
B un A Adwcs pus sonou Buipsng aaes o) Jeoma | |
adkanas BEpmg-ApoEne | |
R0 By JO LOGDRESHES BU) O 64 0) YI0M Iy
DUSIE LB 0 SEOTHINS (BB Fy | _
Ewn:_isin.oooasonsmt?!:&_;:_ | _
BRI [0 8PO7) SPITPUNS USHUE UM ABLICS O] %IOM Iy | |
S LD PAHJUSA SUGISLUND Iy _
L
T T T~ . o L
— -
= -
v € 4 L 0 £6°ou Aladoud Bunoqybiau salouap aul panog | <
sanei | - 1
8 1 9 s v £ z L 0 v




LOEHEIMSGESL

A NAMVHO SL0Z 3NNF U0

00LL - IVOS

SNOLLYAST
FULL SNIMYED

SAAVH
VO ONE OO0M 56

ERITIR: o

LHOHASOD

NOSIATY Alva

05 Of 0 JuS)BALed LoSIed B AQ YI0M 8U) J0) PENSS! 6 0
el B |I0) S8

e bl A SILL e PO UDed SBU d Wed

TEL] PRUSIES B PINOUS [P0 B4 U0GHEL0D 0) Jold

o5 op o)

e wosied B AQ Parsal PUR papads PRSI
“pauirson o 15 (A80ES B9 ) d Wed 0
SUBLIANNDEI G} JAL O] PAIINLEI oM [EUS0NG Iy

asodind sugio
ou puE Ao vorsswRd Burued 103 AUoyINE 90|

upan Bumenoion 1o sesodnd 3y Aus Bumesn sl

D661 1Y

208 1A A 1 SOURICIOD J0) BRISUOdSal IO
woadsal

18 LB A AgEhusces PR B080U BUIpING SAI6s 0] J0png
HoABans Guipsng-Auoying

0] B4} JO LIRSS S| 0 90 O] }IOM Ny

Bunpspen yppeus o SE0RMITS [BUBPG Iy

suogonSUl

JUISHED LA SOUBDIOOOE LI B0 Of SHIOM [BLLISGLE iy
opEN |0 BP0 'SIPURIS USIUE W ARRAICS ] JoM Iy
DYS VO PO SUOSUNUD Iy

(Auadoud Bulnoqybiau Jo suljIno Yiim uosiieduwo))
NOILVAITI ¥v3Id d3S0d0Yd

(Aiadoud Bulinoqybisu jo auljino yim uostiedwo))

NOILVAIT3 LNO¥H4 d3S0Od0ud

i 10

—— 1

[ —— |

(Aviadoid Bulnoqybiau Jo sulino yum uosiedwo)d) NOILYAITI 3IS 1431 dISOJ0O¥d

T
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I

T
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

(Ayiadoid Bunnoqybiau jo auijino yum uosiedwod) NOILYAITI 3AIS LHONY A3SOd0dd

Page 138

€6 ou Aladoud Bunoqybiau salouap aul panog

r

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
J




FOZHHIMSGEFL

Add ON S0

AH MAWHO FLOZ LSNDNY 3Uv0

000 - IWOE

SNOUYATTE

FULL SHIANEO

SAAVH
"V NG OO0M 56

ERTTTR: vy

AHEHANOD

NOISIATY Ava

05 0f 0] USRS LOSIBd B A HIOM By} 0} PENSS! oq o)
SO0 UCTITISU [EUINE | [0} 58 emdoidde

e nnban AB SILL I PHERLIOS U6 ST d Wed

TEUL PSS B0 PNOAS [FUN0T) B411 U0NHRLIS 0 Ktk

05 0p o)

W uasied B A7 parse] pUR paRadsLE pHEsI
“pollisen 84 1S [ABYES [T ) o Ve j0
‘SLIBUIANNDA B4} JEHHLI ) PO YI0M (B0 By

asodind o

o puw Ao sorssuued Bumiueid 5 Aucuine B0
Ly Buneqodiou jo Sesodand so) ADUES BUMERIP SIY|
GG 1Y

0 IR AR LA SOUBIALIOD J0) BRIISUOCSE) I
spadsal

112 L Agr Apchiod PUE BOOU GuIIng SA8s o) J6ping
JABAINS BUIPING-Auoyine

0] 4] J0 ARSI BU) 0 94 0] Y0 Iy

Bunsps [RIE O} SA0RUINTS [BLIHKS Iy

SUSSUI

LBEHED LI EOAITIICCT Ll ) O SHIOM B Iy
oo 0 BpOT SPRPURIS USTUE W AKKUGS 0] 100 Ty
BYIS U0 POJLIBA SUCISUALIN [Ty

(Aadoud Bulinoqybiau jo suljano yum uosuedwod)
NOILVAITI ¥V3Y DNILSIX3 :

(Auiadoud Bulnoqybiau jo auljano yim uosiiedw o))
// NOILVA3TI LNOY4 DNILSIX3

(Aysadoad Bupnoqybiau jo auijIno yum uosuedwod) NOILYAITI 3AIS 1437 DNILSIXI

r
W

(Auadoud Bunnoqybiau jo suljino Yum uosiredwod) NOILYAITI 3AIS LHOM DNILSIX3

Page 139

/6°'ou Ausdoud Bulunoqybisu sajousp aul| palioqg

|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
I
L




BOEHYIMGHS |

AJd ON "OH0

“AE NMYHO SLOZ INNC U0

00LL IS

SNOUYATTE
UL DNIMYEO

SAAVH
VO ONE Q00M 56

ELTIR:

LHOMASOD

NOISIATH Juva

05 Of 0] JUS)BLI00 UCSIed B A HI0M Bl J0) PANSSI B Of
EORIE LOHEISUL [EX08 | 40) S lexdadde

s aanba A SR Ul peRiE0d UBaq SE d 1Rd
TBL| PRNSIES S0 PINOUS [DUNoC) SU] Loapiung of Joud

o5 0p O}

Ui uossd B AQ paisa) pUE paiiedsll DaEsUl
‘peulisan &g 1SN (AaeS EN03ET ) o HEd o
SyUBEALIGINDE BU) LU 0 PANINDEl YoM BN Iy

asoding sigo

U P uo vorssIALGd Buuued 1 AuouIe B0

g Bunegolionu o secoding K Aoups Gup i)
DL Y

0 R A I SOUBIKALICS 0] SRIFSLIOGSDI KRME)
spadsan

11 gy Soisd puE SH0U BUIPING BA6s o) sapang
“HOAEAINES BUpn- Ao

1304 84 10 UOIRSIIES U 6] 541 0 40 [N

GUSHG UDYELI O) SHIBHINS [ELSEE |y

SUMEISE

TUHEY U, BIUETIO00R LY 5] D) SHA0M (AL [T
aaaas |0 6000 ‘SPIBPIEIS USTUE [ Ao o o Iy
A5 LU0 PRHJLIBA SUISURLID |y

oge | [TTT17 [TTTTTTTTTT

(Auiadoud Bunnoqybiau jo auljano yim uosiiedwo))
NOILVYAITI ¥V3¥ d3S0d0yd :

Il

(Auadoud Bulinoqybiau jo auljano yiim uosiieduwod)
// NOILVATT3 LNO¥4 d3SOd0Oud

(Auadoud Buninoqybiau jo auipano yum uosuedwo)d) NOILYAITI 3AIS 1437 AISO0¥d

-

—

(Avadoud Bunoqybiau jo aulano yum uosiedwod) NOILYAITI 3AIS LHOM d3SOdO¥d

Page 140

/6°'ou Ausdoud Bulunoqybisu siousp aul| paaog

L

“uapadad B 135 530p PUE uoneNjdde Jwawe

A1 BULBMSUOD UAYM UDITEIIPISUOD [BUIIRW B 30
15nW pasodosd auo ayy usyy Buippng Jayby pue
JRBAR] YINW SI4) J0) VOIS Jo BUNUEIE a1

FLOZ/E00E /WG 19 3000 UM O LOZ/F0/EE UD
“d'd pajuesl sem pue (£ | 0Z) paliala uaag

Apuazal Muo sey f6 ON Auasdedd syl

SJLON 0L 4340 DNINNYTY




Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

95 Wood End Green Road

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
32/APP/2015/3039 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and SBiif 141 |November 2015




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 95 WOOD END GREEN ROAD HAYES
Development: Replacement roof involving increasing ridge height and first floor rear extensic

LBH Ref Nos: 32/APP/2015/3040

Date Plans Received: 11/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/08/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 142



Street@

SITE LOCATION PLAN
AREA 2 HA
SCALE: 1:1250 on A4
CENTRE COORDINATES: 508876 , 181531

Supplied by Streetwise Maps Ltd
www.streetwise.net
Licence No: 100047474

Page 143

Enabiad by
Ordnance
Survey



MITHEIMSE YL

Add O oHa

A NAMYHO FHOZ L1SNDNY DUvD

O0L-L - ITIS

St i

UL DM

SEAVH
VO ONE GOOM 56

AL 80

LHEIHASOD

NOESIASH Ava

05 Of &) JUSjcLIo) LB @ AQ HI0M BU| K] DENSS) B of
B LERTITYEN [0 | 1) SH niouide

VR AT ABLIA SHLL e FROROUI0 UGS SBU o 1R

VT PRSISTIES £ PINGUS [FRINGC) U] UoaadLIes o] 1ot

s o 04

1acki0 USRI B AQ POFSAL pUE PAIISCSI DAETSLY
"piulirsan o 15 (IS [ESReL ) d bR 10

U e o) I v

aoding sous

ol pi Ao Lsorssmund BuRIUE K ALoUine FEoy
L Cunegodien (0 Secodmnd s ADUE GUiipsig)
DG By

0 AL A L SOLITTCLLIOD 0] SRSUOSa Iy
waatsal

0 L8 ATy s PUT SO0 BT BANKS ) JDiRG
“HOABAITS BUIPIG- Aoaing

IR UL 40 UOGIBISIES D) 0 B 01 10 iy

BAnsnm I Of SRS (BN Ty

“ELRARMLSLY

UEHED L EXRITIOCD U1 ) 04 SI0M. [BRLISILE iy
e 0GP0 SRIDURIS USIUE R ARRUOS 0 YoM By
S U0 PN SUOSURLD Ty

NY1d 40014 ANNOYD DNILSIX3

NOULYLS 305
21033
ONLESI

TUVA N30

\r |||||||||| — | ik |

= s
i
avoy ana m L
a00M 56 08 m b
zw_.r_ﬂ.% H._m 3 JOVHOLS JOHS TYNOLLIOY ﬁuﬂ%ﬂ 5
z

00¢/1 ?[exs NV1d 40014 1Sdld DNILSIX3
NV1d %2079 DNILSIX3
OVOH TIIMNCED
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| —_— OIS

HLvE FENTLT]

Vi WOOHA

WOOH38

IOVHOLS dOHS TYNOLLIOY SMININIHDLA

ISNOH
SHMORHOIEN
ONLLSIX

ASMOH SHNOAHMAN ONILSIXD




—— NY1d Y0014 1S¥l4 d3S0d0dd

— T={

ALNNLn

|| WOOHHLYE

Vel ININIG L
f
| l
o
N
-Tm =1

NOISIATR awa “
WOOH03g
- OMIAT
I A= L
0 Of O} IR0 LISKN B A oM B41 K| DRNSS o4 0] | — m_..mvx... =
FUEAI6 UHEIEISI B0 | 192 59 aEsdonde. e NAHDLN — 2

“peulisag 64 N (105 e ) o ed o
SIUFRLRARNEA B 180 O] DRRTD HI0M ENGHE N

ASNOH SHNCAHDIEN DMILSIXD

iz i AL SIL U PEHRRIUCE U SEL o W ._ T ...
V] PSS B4 OFICS. LI i) LN ophisne & 30t ...zl.,_.,mum /
osopal - . L 13
s Lo B A peTSe) pus prpedsu P —

002/ 3[eas
NV1d Y2018 d3Sod0ud

Page 145

aY0H . ON3 GO0M

OV0d T1HMWNOYD
e S i 1 it 61 i B e . L e V15 1 S R S,
1
TV -
rsodid 0 ' \
o PR A0 USSR Buriind 10) AROgae o)
e Bumpenotion 0 sesodand 1) Agauls Guses s ..__‘
‘eaL P / ’
10 A AL 94 DRI JO) NS UGS FUNE) / \
!:§.§§§_§§S§L / NOLVIS Ens \.\\‘\\\
JATNTS BUEpN-REKa e St 1 Vg s
0] Bt JO UNDEISS0S BU) B} B4 ] 0N 1y I \mmm\\m.“
[RISEE LESTEL O SOTITS [P 57 \\\’\\»\
SUDRINIISUN
WHHE LI BOURRIOCSE U B O S0 EUGIE Ty JOVHOLS dOHS TWNOLLIOY \
oo [0 8O 'SP ST L AKAUIOS ) 1M Iy
O 10 PRSI SLOEUBLND Ty — — \\\‘
/" ose JTTTTTEITTITITTITITIT T TIITTTTTITTTI T .
JENOH
SHNOAHOEN
¥ € z 1 0 ANILSINT
sadsn




ZOEARIAMSEYL

Tl ON D60

A NAMYHC FLOZ SN0y J1va

00 FTVOS

SNOUVAIT

TR DN

SAMNWH
"TIWVOH ON3 O0OM 56

AL 808

AHOHASOD

NOESIATH v

05 0 0 IAtecuon Uossad B AG RN BU) K] DRNSS) B 0)
TN UCQUIISRIL [ESNS | S0) S emdaidde

U skt B SHED L DERCHLIOD LBGE SBU of 180

e PRSTIEE B DINGUS UG ) LRG0T O J0ld

s opo
Wy uosssd & Ag pegEisU
“peailian oG 15T (ANES BRI ) d VEd 10

e 0 s

Dsoding s
o P 0 Gorssatied Busiuind 505 AR g0

vy Eamenoion 1o sesodind sy AHTs B s
L Y

18 B A Yt SIUTILLICS 1] BRIISUOSES JRG)
wpatsE

11 18 A Akl i SO0U BUpnng G105 0) sbpmg
OABAITS BUPRN AL e

RES0R 8L} J ICHRJSIHATS B O B0 Of Y400 [Ny

By RjEL O SR0EUITS [N Y

SUNRNIE

LSHED L BOLIBCONAT Lif B G SHAOW [EALIBRA iy

AHEE [0 600 SPRPURIS USHIE W Ao 01 R Ty
“BIS U0 PRI SUDISRLID [t

NOLLVATT3 dv3d ONILSIX3 NOILVAI13 LNO¥4 DNILSIX3

o

i i
 [—

NOILVAI13 3AIS 1437 DNILSIX3

/

4.. _ NOILLVAIT3 3AIS LHDIY DNILSDA

Page 146

— = . ..




SORMHHIMWSESE

NOLLA A San G50d00d NOILVAIT3 LNOY4 GISOdO¥d

AH RAWHO SI0E INNF ALV

0044 S IWDS

SNOUYAITI

AL SN

SIAVH
“OOR O3 OO0 56

FAL B8O

CLHERHALCD

NOISIATY ETT]

05 0 0 JUBOLI0G UOSIAH T A Y0, B} K0} PANSS 6q o]

i -l
L | B

II.|_ == N— 4. QD‘ ug
—] :

[ || T AGnap Man, == IS

BIISE] pajured uo
TonnG Ep 00 |

veLL

A" BUITS G R ol

1608 payId MIN h [STELTEERTRILE Y

004 At INE Mman

NOILVAIT3 3dIS 14371 d3SOd0dd

L Lig 9
B S AL SHLL L PRI W86 ST d LR
AR PSS 6 PNOYS [UNG) ) LGNSO & S0

o5 op 0]
et LGk B A PESE) DU PaEEdsU ‘poEE
“pouliisap 6q Fermu [A18)RG U6 | o Bt jo
SUUECI AT D] A OF PORME KN [EURNG Y

RISy PRI Uo
e jannk Ep 001

NOILVAZT3 3dIS LHDIY d3S0d0dd

Page 147

“msodand Jaio

O i A0 LSS AL Burisiegd so) Agicighe (oo

i Buspenolen jo sesond 10) Soans Huwep sy

66 Y

U A AU U SRR J0) SHOTSLIDSA) SUNG)

s

17 Lt gy Ao pus eanga BUDnG anms O] Bgme =
sakanns Bappa-Auoune - o

B B ) UGRERSTES: G411 0F 06 0] NI ity

BUGSERE LB O] SHORYAIS [PUSHE Fy

SUCINRE

1S Ll ROUBDICKIE A B O SHIM FLSI £y

SR O SPOC) SRTHURES SO LW At o) 0w iy

B 10 PeLENA SLOELIBUND By

0oLk

|

MOpULM
paze|b apgnop may

.

HMOPLIM
pazejf ajgnop man

ITTHEERTEN
O S [PuaEg

T
AL

|

=l oo =
==l =l

furnsia yagew o]
joos paynd man

w135y paued vo
papnb eip oo |




FOZHHIMSGEFL

Add ON S0

AH MAWHO FLOZ LSNDNY 3Uv0

000 - IWOE

SNOUYATTE

FULL SHIANEO

SAAVH
"V NG OO0M 56

ERTTTR: vy

AHEHANOD

NOISIATY Ava

05 0f 0] USRS LOSIBd B A HIOM By} 0} PENSS! oq o)
SO0 UCTITISU [EUINE | [0} 58 emdoidde

e nnban AB SILL I PHERLIOS U6 ST d Wed

TEUL PSS B0 PNOAS [FUN0T) B411 U0NHRLIS 0 Ktk

05 0p o)

W uasied B A7 parse] pUR paRadsLE pHEsI
“pollisen 84 1S [ABYES [T ) o Ve j0
‘SLIBUIANNDA B4} JEHHLI ) PO YI0M (B0 By

asodind o

o puw Ao sorssuued Bumiueid 5 Aucuine B0
Ly Buneqodiou jo Sesodand so) ADUES BUMERIP SIY|
GG 1Y

0 IR AR LA SOUBIALIOD J0) BRIISUOCSE) I
spadsal

112 L Agr Apchiod PUE BOOU GuIIng SA8s o) J6ping
JABAINS BUIPING-Auoyine

0] 4] J0 ARSI BU) 0 94 0] Y0 Iy

Bunsps [RIE O} SA0RUINTS [BLIHKS Iy

SUSSUI

LBEHED LI EOAITIICCT Ll ) O SHIOM B Iy
oo 0 BpOT SPRPURIS USTUE W AKKUGS 0] 100 Ty
BYIS U0 POJLIBA SUCISUALIN [Ty

(Aadoud Bulinoqybiau jo suljano yum uosuedwod)
NOILVAITI ¥V3Y DNILSIX3 :

(Auiadoud Bulnoqybiau jo auljano yim uosiiedw o))
// NOILVA3TI LNOY4 DNILSIX3

(Aysadoad Bupnoqybiau jo auijIno yum uosuedwod) NOILYAITI 3AIS 1437 DNILSIXI

r
W

(Auadoud Bunnoqybiau jo suljino Yum uosiredwod) NOILYAITI 3AIS LHOM DNILSIX3

Page 148

/6°'ou Ausdoud Bulunoqybisu sajousp aul| palioqg

|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
I
L




(Aviadoud Bulnoqybiau jo suijino yiim uosiiedw o)) (Auiadoud Bulnogybiau jo auljano yim uosiiedwo))
BORHHIMNGES ]
NOILVAIT3 ¥v3Y d3S0O40ud : // NOILVAITI LNOY4 d3SOd0Ud

A ON "2H0

AH NMYHO SHOZ INNE FUVO

0011 IS

SNOILYATTE

SAAVH
OOH ONG 000M 56

AL 8Or

T
|
|
[
|
|
T oMMVO - |
|
[
|
|
|

AHERHAOD

NOISIASH ETL)

(Anadoud Buunoqybiau jo auljino yum uosuredwo)) NOILVYAITI 3AIS 1437 A3SO0Yd

005 Oy O JUBIBOLIGD LICS S0 1 A Ha0m By} J0) PANSS! 6 O}
BYEDIIES LOBIEISU B0 | 19) 56 ajedaxce

U Ennibey ARSI LI PEIOLICD LB SEY o e
18] PHFSTES S0 PINOUS. FIINGD B4 LONSKALICD 0] J0Ud

oS 0 0}
aadu uosid B Ag pajse) pus pepedsul pHIETSE
‘paubsap 6q s (A9IES RIUPeE ) d Ped 10
SyeLsaNDo) o1 1500 0) PARINDA KI0M RILIISS Iy

_ =}

-
- (Avadoud Bunnoqybiau jo auijano yum uosuedwod) NOLLYATTI 3AIS 1HDIY A3SOd0dd

Page 149

—

esodind Jejo

o pue Ao uorssausad Bunaeyd o) uopne e
pen Bumanafiau 1o sasodind o) Aruns Bupweip suL
D61 Y

D8 AN AUE I BIUBRALI0D K0} SOSUOISA) SHUM0)
I L gy A pue eanou Buiping enes nﬂxe.-.m_ ZL9Z/B002/ddW/ SRS 19 ADUM3 YUM 0 LOZ/P0/RE LD

WapaIaad 1% S20p pUe woneddde juswe

341 BULIPISUDD UM UOITIIPISUDD [FUSIEW ¥ ag
15nW pasodoud auo ay) usyl Buippng sayBly pue
AREI) YN $1Y1 J0) WelssIwad jo Buiiuest ay )

BIO| B JO LIYBSYES BU) 0} 64 O} YIOM By AJU203d AJUG SBY 26 ON Auadod sy L
BUnsEom UIIe o) SE0R1NS [BUSTED By LON OL 321440 DNINNY IS

SUBGINRS

TLIEAED Ljju SOURICRIONE 8 64 O SHI0M FILUSILI iy

eI 0 90D “SPIRPURES USTIAT UM AG.0D 0] oM Iy
BYFS LI0 DEAJURA SLOISLIBUND Iy

T
|
|
|
|
|
0kaAns Gugng-uolgne - T L | ‘d'd pauelh sem pue (£ |0Z) paidaa uaag
|
|
|
|
|

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
J

r

sanen /60ou Auadoad Bunoqybiau sajouap aul| panoq




socaRaSY! (Avadoud Burinoqybiau Jo aulIN0 Yum uosuedwo?) (Aviadousd Buunoqybiau jo auljino Yum uosiredwo))
A oN o0 NOILVAITI ¥v3d DNILSIX3 NOILVAITI LNO¥4 DNILSI3 /
AR NANYHO FLOZ LSONY 3LVa ___ T “
|
0014 IAWOS _ _
| |
SNOWVATT | |
FUIL SN | |
| |
STVH | |
"OVOH ONI 000M 58 _ _
AL 80 _ _
- - b
| |
—_—— |
| |
| |
AHHALOD — 1 Lo — —
HOISIATY A1va
(Aviadoud Buninoqybiau jo auiano yum uosiedwoDd) NOILYAITI 3AIS L4371 ONILSIXI
05 Of Of IR0 UOsI B A WIOM B} X0} PRSI g o) T T
DIEDYIIE0 LOEIEISLE BN | 19, S ajedodds
e auInbas AR SIY | I PEIALICD Weaq S o Peg _ _
191G POUSHTS 64 PIOUS UNOT) BUY LONBKLICS 0 30U | |
et osied @ Aq pesen pus RS ‘paERSE | | ROU
‘poubisa 6q s (A9ES BIEeE ) d Wed 10 | | ~—
SIBUAND B 130 O) PARNDA I0M ENGHE N _ _
— | (0]
| | ) (@)
| | ] 3
| | o
| I
| J
J L -7
e —
s e
S r
> |
>
s - _
N (Auadoud Bunnoqybiau jo auljino Yyum uosuedwod) NOILVYAITI 3AIS LHOIY DNILSIX3
[ [
esodnd Jayjo | |
O P AU LSS ALLSE Buiiuioyd 10) ARIcyng e
i Bumenofieu o sesodind 1) Ajouls Guwes sy | I
D661 Y
Y |, AT L BOUBRCLLIGD 10} BHISUOASAI ST | I
Spadsal
B un A Adwcs pus sonou Buipsng aaes o) Jeoma | |
adkanas BEpmg-ApoEne | |
R0 By JO LOGDRESHES BU) O 64 0) YI0M Iy
DUSIE LB 0 SEOTHINS (BB Fy | _
Ewn:_isin.oooasonsmt?!:&_;:_ | _
BRI [0 8PO7) SPITPUNS USHUE UM ABLICS O] %IOM Iy | |
S LD PAHJUSA SUGISLUND Iy _
L
T T P~ . o L
— -
= -
v € 4 L 0 £6°ou Aladoud Bunoqybiau salouap aul panog | <
sanei | - 1
8 1 9 s v £ z L 0 v




L0PHHINWSESE

A3 ON S0

AH NAWHO SHOZ INNF ALVO

00LF - IWOS

SNOUYATTE

AULL DNIMYHO

SIAVH
OO ON3 D00M 56

L 8or

AHORIALOD

NOISIATY IV

o5 of 0] Jualedas uosiad B Aq iom Bl 0} panss: aq o)
AR VBRI R0 |10, S8 aedoidds

U BN AT S| LI PORLICD 860 ST o g

1B POUSIS B0 PINCYS UGS B LONBKLIS B) 30l

05 op O}

JBLED LOSIB B 4G PESE] PUB PHRBASLE ‘POITSI
“pouliisap 6q 1S (ABIRS (BT ) o Vi |0
SIUHUAANDGI BAj 1ML Of PAUENDaI oM [EIEHD I

esodnd Jajo

O P AU LOISSALLS Bunuuieyd 1) AJUcyne (e
s 1o sesodind so Apus B SML
9661 1

A8 AN AHE LI BOUBRALIOD 10} SGISUOASAI SOUM0)
Spadsal

= Ay Adwcs pus sonou Buipsng aaes o) Jepng
‘kaamns Buping-fuogne

1ED0] B JO LDTESES B) O} 6] O) 0% Iy

GUIESES LI 6] SEOTNG [BLBRE Iy

ST

LR LA EOURUCIE U 64 O SYI0M LS Iy

B o P00 STHUMS YOG LM AR o) YI0M Iy
IS 0 PORUDA SUDISUBIID Ty

(Auadoud Bunnoqybiau jo auijino yum uosiredwo))

NOILVAI13 V3 d3S0d0dd

(Auadoud Bulinoqybiau jo suljino yim uosiiedwo))

NOILVAIT3 LNOY4 d3SOd0dd

i |

R |

PR —— |

(Avadoad Bunoqybiau jo auljino yum uosiredwod) NOILYAITI 3AIS L4317 dISOJO¥Ud

T
[
I
[
I
|
|
[
I
[
|
L

T
I
I
|
I
|
|
|
I
|
J

(Auadoud bunnoqybiau jo auljino yum uosiredwod) NOILYAITI 3AIS LHOIY d3S0d0¥d

Page 151

€6 0ou Aliadoud Buunoqybiau sajouap aul| panog

L




Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
95 Wood End Green Road %': swel;ll'sl ge?v?c?sN
For identification purposes only. Hayes Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the : . . . ; 4
Copyright. Designs and Paterts Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 32/APP/2015/3040 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database
zigg;gggg Ordnance Survey Central and §@@ﬂ11 52 November 2015




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON
Development: Installation of 10 freestanding smoking shelters

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2015/3602

Date Plans Received: 28/09/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/09/2015
Date Application Valid: 28/09/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 153



S Y S S
e ———

160

=WITIL
TIIX

o

5
o

s (TR 11

SuiESISE -
o _
] i A=) _

O ‘SY3LTIHS ONIMOWS 40 SNOILYDO0T d3s0dodd

— ‘S3YVANNOS ANV A3INMO T13NNYE

Page 154




ssssssssss

O ‘SH3LT3HS ONIMOWS 40 SNOILYD0T d3S0d0dd

'SIIHYANNOS ANY1 AINMO 13NNHE

anuag uelsuuey

e e

ERERRRRRRNNNAY
(T

[TITTTTITTTEY

TIIIT _——

RN NNNRR AR ENRRRR NN RRRRRR S

I
i
|
i
i
I
'
i
¥
i
H

-
B"““ﬂ f

LT LT T T T

B I

[ —

[11
o i =
" { i
, . /

p S

[EERNANRREAR

T

____j |

o ST T eI

2T

| mn_mm e

T
leH

Y

m....-.h,,.. oy




£
frspipast

Buipiing fiessny

Guipping jjamoH - L

i) B S

Q. 4 Frrm m .mﬂ...ﬂu@{uw. _/ ._ \

anuag sala|upy Joopu|

T
C 1i
T

€4

=

T T ITITL

yfinoiod

& BuFd ¢

e pedd

ey
e
10N 4 1
i ==
f _JJ'_\
it by
I




Details:

(with surface mounting
posts)

=

e |[nstallation: Concrete-in or surface mounting posts
e Canopy: Durapol Material (100% recyclable)

s Mounting Posts: Mild Steel with protective coating

s Weight: 60kg

Notes:

1. In addition to these notes reference shall be made to the specification
for the works and all relevant Architects and specialist drawings.

2. The contractor is responsible for verifying all site setting out dimensions
before commencing work.

3. Dimensions shown on this drawing shall not be scaled. Only written or
calculated dimensions shall be used.

P EE—
0 0.5 1 1.5

METRES (1:20)

Project

Brunel University Estate

Drawing title

Proposed Smoking Shelter
Detail Sheet

Drawing status - pjanning Application

BRUNEL UNIVERSITY LONDON

University KINGSTON LANE,
London UXBRIDGE, MIDDLESEX, UB8 3PH

Brunel ‘ ESTATES DEPARTMENT

Drawn By: PAD |Checked By: | Date: 24.09.15
Scale: 1:20 @ A4 Project Ref No:
Building name: I Brunel Campus

TEL: 01895 274000

APPOINTED AGENTS.
COPYRIGHT 2015

NOT TO BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS
PERMISSION OF BRUNEL UNIVERSITY LONDON OR THE

Drawing number Rev

PagsUEMSH-GW-00-DET-001 0




T

! |4 i
Lﬁ!‘l'ﬁ “"‘-m'“

IR

=SS

=]

A=l

ot

z AL [T
gk Eil—

I 5.5

'H “l“‘ |‘l=l‘ el m

e s

TR [FE [ e

avo

““NORTON ROAD

TTTTo T T T

P e

. 71% =TT (Jﬁ::Fzéi va 'ﬂ_

AN AT
%

P

g

et

1
LLIER SIREEL |

i

T

‘&'u R AT LS

AR m-.\‘?‘ ¥
g A
\%?%EQQ@Q%

T [ e
¢ Ty H (A n e
—n b G \ “““1“‘ '—u: : O‘, Sports Grotind
i%ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁ%?‘

1
1
z
0 h

A%
Ny
{ A\

¥, ey
Pield Heath},
o, A School
Garden |
v, Ky ¥, R —
Centre Mast

Allot Gdns

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Brunel University
Kingston Lane
Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
532/APP/2015/3602 1:6,000
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and S6§fh'58 |November 2015

HILLINGDON

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 159 CHARVILLE LANE HAYES

Development: Single storey, 4-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace including
associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing detache

bungalow (Part Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 4734/APP/2015/2645

Date Plans Received: 14/07/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 29/08/2015
Date Application Valid: 29/08/2015 14/07/2015
24/07/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 159



Survey

N
Ordnance |

53] pak
£ _L\ -
b 3
E v -
= o
= 2
& s

133400 N

50U200 E |

Location Map

. 183400 M |

| 183300 N

1833CH® |
¢
{

183226 N

Produced 08/02/2012 from the Ordnanca Survey
Mational Geographic Datzbase and. incerporating
survdyad revision availatie at this date. @ Crown
Copynight 2012

Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited withaut
the prior permission of Ordnance Survey

Crinance Survey and the OS Symbal ate registered
tademarks of Qrdnance Survey, the national maoping
anency ol Great Britain.

The representation of aroad, track erpathis mo
evidence of a right of way.

e
: £
_____ i g,

Scals 1:1250

Supplied By:

rumbarRa

Seri

e

I\le
=

1L ST

National Map Centre Herls

ge 160




e s V@ 067 dvE ITVOS
s ul..i...._. lllll _ s_.._ - e - -
W @051 uveE 3W0s VB 05T uvE 3TVOS
Z NOILVAS T 3015 ONILSIXT I NOILWAZNE 3aIS ONILSIKT
| |
| ] |
L | |
L = —
e ~—
o \ S
) (@]
= Q)
o
= Ly @ 06°1 dva 39S v @ 05°) Uva 3TVOS
OILVAZTE INOHS DNILSIXT




Page 162

s -

- i e s 2
S i g “whan W) B i sk
WY Bl 2 beate A i ) S

.....

waL0n g




W@ 05| Uva 3TVO5
NV1d 50074 190703504084

auno mofebung Bulisixa seuag _1

{LEE:

Sl

of

(=]

(=42

il

=34

81

89

Page 163




soeds 100y

PRV PWEEY = ZPE + BWG'E + ZWE) + ZWE

W B 05" Hve STV08
‘HOOT4 ONMOYD 0350d08d

Page 164




GOty

i3

Page 165



W ‘ =
- s ¥
z/ - P
/ / .

/ _-<_ Play Area

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

159 Charville Lane

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
4734/app/2015/2645

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and S6\9th!66

Date:
October 2015

GDON

ALTT 1T 1N
TriLLING
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LANZ FARM 33 HARMONDSWORTH LANE HARMONDSWORTH

Development: Conversion of 2 existing barns into 4 family dwellings with associatad parking
and amenity space.

LBH Ref Nos: 44185/APP/2015/746

Date Plans Received: 27/02/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/07/2015
Date Application Valid: 14/04/2015 12/05/2015
22/06/2015
27/02/2015
22/05/2015
14/04/2015
21/05/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 167



L 1 00z ITV3IE
p— = NV 1d 3LIS DNILSIX3

. v
BNSSTSNINNY

Page 168



P65 SLOZ 20 v (2] [ii"a% IO oL r T o s
oomsowsot [ e R | . % I——c=c o5z 3108

hiT A 2 wibs 7 | wibks §9°621 AENH
A i — NYId 3LIS 3S0d0dd R S|
I e o whs 59 | wibs j7'g61 ]
a7 e m R R g9 | Whs b 09 R

p o s VN

T ] 4 fafee | IPIEANET | pesgs peoug

BNESEONINGY D

pasoddn JoHus 0
VO DU MM
SOTEESLLI0 8L
Buiusy gy Ag aouey
B |Dunnoplly

panoiddn mauss o
oz BupuBisy e
SOTEREILI0 91

Bupauay 5y Ag Bausy
B [T n e

Page 169

PeAciddD TR o
avorBupuake e
SOEERRLL10 HP]
Bumuay 0 AG 80Uy
sam oungnoply




P

[ EA.T_ et = cw_uze__. 3
oy R i 5 T
e FT e 3 h [ 1
T s o %
5

0043 3OS
0 - O NOILO3S

0014 3VaS
9- g NOoLLD3S

S

00k 3TVIS
¥ - ¥ NOILO3S

QoL 3OS
NOILWAZTE LSV HLIHON

Hl |

00k IWIS
NOLLYAZT3 LS3IM HLNOS

0oL 3OS
NOILYAZT3 LSIM HIHON
0Ok IIS
NOILYAITT 1Sv3a HINOS
a0k IS
Vd NY1d HOOTd LsHid
Wil ! I i
Sw{m ! v,
a
P n
g, : a8
Vd

v¢

Page 170

0041 ITYOS
NYd 30074 ANNOHD




00§ IWIS

V-V NOILO3S

00Z1 TWIS
NOILVAZNT LS3IM HLYON

asmicios 6 0} BuBpnS s

DOC L ATWIS

NOILVYAZTE L8VE HLNOS

ALt S0 DA B

0T WIS

0024 IS
NOILYAITT LSIM HLNOS

B gy ‘sl 8 =
0 i T Bupges o

0021 305
NY1d 50014 LsHid

bg

e W
ejap [em [eusaqxa Gupsia Bunepdn

T

o setiaras 21
Bcndiwies
Py -

00Z:1 3OS
NY1d §0074 ONNOHD

Page 171



0041 FTeE

0043 TS
DD NOILO3S

NOILYAZTE LSV HLIHON

1/
N
WV

[

8- 8NOILD3S 0001 IWI5

NOILYAZTS LS3M HLNOS

%

]
0ok IV
MNY1d HOOTd LSHid
oL IS Po a4
V- ¥ NOILD3S
e
v | . Yy
[= a
q
L]
q
E
’, e

Rl

NOLLYAIT3 LSWI HANOS

0oLt IS

MNOILYAIT3 LS3M HLHON

LUgER 3
NYd HOO0Td ONNOYD
i %
vy Yy
o o
dn
=
=
i o o o o
i
|4
A g¢

Page 172



BOTL IWIE R AW
NOLLYASTS 15V3 HLHON NQILYAZTI L5Y3 HLNOS

0O L IS

0Ls IS
(sweq yag so)) 1YLIA TIVM TYNEILNI

i D

BAES T 1 L Bt S LR
240 00y £ S0n AN ST q,l_

I1 [+]4

N IWIE
(swieg yieq Joj) WYLIA TIVM ALEYS
i 3 200

. [r——
‘ B apases o b 04 sy
"

P S 05, AR DX
22001 1) S S L 3 IE BT e O 591 000 Dy

Page 173

00} IS
N¥Td HO0T4 ONNOYD

DA IS

LA

N¥Td OO 1SHid

_w S DAL o = :ﬂn
E8 = | B i
| o vy

HEHE REHOED

‘e ||
- = o e
e [T |
qd_p I
S =




LANZ FARM
THRESHING BARN
AXONOMETRIC DRAWING

Mel Morris Conservation



_______

Heathrow
Primary
School

e

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Lanz Farm
33 Harmondsworth Lane
Harmondsworth

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
44185/APP/2015/746 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and SBif 172 |November 2015

GDON

ALTT 1T 1N
TriLLING
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LANZ FARM 33 HARMONDSWORTH LANE HARMONDSWORTH

Development: Conversion of 2 existing barns into 4 family dwellings with associatad parking
and amenity space (Listed Building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 44185/APP/2015/1576

Date Plans Received: 20/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 20/04/2015
Date Application Valid: 20/04/2015 12/05/2015
22/05/2015
21/05/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 176



] IMEHM v
NSS! ONINNY IS

0024 ITW3IS

NV1d 3LIS ONILSIX3

Page 177



P65 SLOZ 20 v (2] [ii"a% IO oL r T o s
oomsowsot [ e R | . % I——c=c o5z 3108

hiT A 2 wibs 7 | wibks §9°621 AENH
A i — NYId 3LIS 3S0d0dd R S|
I e o whs 59 | wibs j7'g61 ]
a7 e m R R g9 | Whs b 09 R

p o s VN

T ] 4 fafee | IPIEANET | pesgs peoug

BNESEONINGY D

pasoddn JoHus 0
VO DU MM
SOTEESLLI0 8L
Buiusy gy Ag aouey
B |Dunnoplly

panoiddn mauss o
oz BupuBisy e
SOTEREILI0 91

Bupauay 5y Ag Bausy
B [T n e

Page 178

PeAciddD TR o
avorBupuake e
SOEERRLL10 HP]
Bumuay 0 AG 80Uy
sam oungnoply




e B = A : ——
R % : ! =
001 3OS
9-9NOILO3S
e —————————————————
B
00L7 L FV0S
8- NOILDIS
1
00k L VIS
¥ - ¥ NOILO3S

QoL 3OS
NOILWAZTE LSV HLIHON

Hl |

00k IWIS
NOLLYAZT3 LS3IM HLNOS

0oL 3OS
NOILYAZT3 LSIM HIHON
0Ok IIS
NOILYAITT 1Sv3a HINOS
a0k IS
Vd NY1d HOOTd LsHid
Wil ! I i
Sw{m ! v,
a
P n
g, : a8
>

v¢

Page 179

0041 ITYOS
NYd 30074 ANNOHD




00Z1 TWIS
NOILVAZNT LS3IM HLYON 0071 IWIS

Easmi &0 ) Bunpoa gu o 3 4 B

presrr—
BT LD O b, FOoy By
002 1 IVDS DOC L F0E 02 | TS
¥ - ¥ NOILO3S NOLLYASTE LS¥3 HINOS NOILYATTI 1SIM HINOS
Aot s S DD R D
B0 B O WA B L0 S paamdal #q o

% Lo s B8R [y
- e
I I @

T

o s
e Gusia)

e

i i o o poce ez
OZ 1 AWDS 00Z:1 3OS
NY1d J00714 Lsdid N¥Y1d 50074 ANNOYD

bg

OLe IWDS T
1EIap em [ewmxe Bunsixe Bunepdn I M ,_. :

Page 180



0041 FTeE

0043 TS
DD NOILO3S

NOILYAZTE LSV HLIHON

1/
N
WV

[

8- 8NOILD3S 0001 IWI5

NOILYAZTS LS3M HLNOS

%

001} FTE

MNY1d HOOTd LSHid

oL IS Po a4
V- ¥ NOILD3S

<< | I -

Rl

NOLLYAIT3 LSWI HANOS

0oLt IS

MNOILYAIT3 LS3M HLHON

0k IN0S

MYld HOCTd ONNOYD

Po a4

[TTITNLL

=

=

Page 181



BOTL IWIE R AW
ZO_._.4.>w._wL.w¢mI._.mOz ZO_._-dbw.__wh.wﬂmI._._._Ow

0O L IS

0Ls IS
(sweq yag so)) 1YLIA TIVM TYNEILNI

i D

BAES T 1 L Bt S LR
240 00y £ S0n AN ST q,l_

I1 [+]4

N IWIE
(swieg yieq Joj) WYLIA TIVM ALEYS

o 1590 091

. [r——
‘ B apases o b 04 sy
"

P S 05, AR DX
22001 1) S S L 3 IE BT e O 591 000 Dy

=
=
Page 182

[ ]
L4 IS N¥Td HO0T4 ONNOYD

LA

N¥Td OO 1SHid

_w S DAL o = :ﬂn
E8 = | B i
| = 2z |

e =T REHOED

‘e ||
- = o e
Lo | _
d p|g L]
S =




Heathrow
Primary
School

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Lanz Farm
33 Harmondsworth Lane
Harmondsworth

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
44185/APP/2015/1576 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and SBi#f 183 |November 2015

GDON

ALTT 1T 1N
TriLLING
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 3 MARLBOROUGH ROAD HILLINGDON MIDDLESEX

Development: Alterations to existing outbuilding to rear for use as a gym/play area

LBH Ref Nos: 69122/APP/2015/3104

Date Plans Received: 14/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/08/2015
Date Application Valid: 08/09/2015 08/09/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 184



L0 - YD - o
: .1 L]
T
51 18NONY | HS
- st -

261-30
o
s T8

faied

NI HOOTE F dYN SO

-

Ly B i
RLDRGRRLD SIRLLNCRD W
TS UL MO N NS £

SHNOAYIANI NDIS3A

—

| v HOULAIIEID

SO

s e P29 4 o e

S0

052 3OS
NY1d ¥0019 d3S0d0dd - €0

T

05Z:L 308
NV1d X009 ONILSIX3 - 20

T

%

iz X

08Z1-L 3OS

dVIN SO - L0

Vi .

N\ AT

Page 185



W 20 - HWED - o

Z01-30
| - | N ey | -
SEASNONY Hs Evidos 1
- | sty | - | -

SNHOILYATTT ¥ SNV I ONILSIXT

el DL NOONC

av¥0Od HONOHOATYI £0

L LB A E s e
FLODRHRELN BIOCLIVCRID W
IS WL DN NS WYHNZE £

SHNOAYIANI NOIS3Aa

ey

8|eog

wg

S

I 0

NOILVYATT3 "V3d - S0

NOILVYATT3 LINOYH4 - 20

0 ava MOULAHISI0
SO

S g e e 29 03 100 s SR

il

NOILVYATT3 3dIS - 0

wenoy
Bugeng yojew oy
- Uoxs sopuTy

0052

- | Bugens yorew

€7 SO

NOILVYATT3 34IS - €0

[

L]

|

AT 49

0029

d0O0T4 ANNOYO - 10

0029 .
S700L NIQYYD
VIHY WAD
|
: | —
3d0olLsS NOOYHLYE @

Page 186



v €0 - HWED - o Z01-30

NN m_mow
stasnony - us_ nq@em.h“ —— —

SNOILYATTT ¥ SNYId D3SO0t Em w m” EN P O

LB 6M NOON

av¥0Od HONOHOATYI £0

.

o mopmsenase 3 NOLLYAT T dv3- 50 NOILVYATT3 LINOYH4 - 20

]
NOILVA3IT3 3dIS - #0 Y0014 ANNOHO - 10
l A W )
T e _ —
g
J -5 A\snuv-.. M 0v__ﬂ
WAD % VINY lnwpes.
o AV1d NIHQTIHO
NOILVA3I13 3dIS - €0 w
||
aiqe}
ood ——
WooY
H3IMOHS HEH
(1 —
F Lo ]

S g g papeon 59 o3 1 A mvm—

Page 187




Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

3 Marlborough Road
Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:

69122/APP/2015/3104

1:1,250

Planning Committee: Date:

Central and S6\9th!88

November 2015

™ILLINGDON

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE WATERS EDGE RESTAURANT & BAR, 4 CANAL COTTAGES PACKE"
BOAT LANE COWLEY

Development: Change of use from drinking establishment (Use Class A4) to hotel (Use Clas:
C1) with associated external works (Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 13654/APP/2015/2569

Date Plans Received: 08/07/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/07/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 3rd November 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 189



Street@ 2%

Map data

SITE LOCATION PLAN
AREA 2 HA
SCALE: 1:1250 on A4
CENTRE COORDINATES: 505340 , 181208

@

Supplied by Streetwise Maps Ltd
www.streetwise.net
Licence No: 100047474

14:11:42 03/07/2015

Page 190



PACKET BOAT LANE

‘Ml___. Lounge -B:r' B Fnllwam

= T

|

]

L]

[l

L]

1

]
e———— =

)

PRE-EXISTING ARRANGEMENT BEFORE CONVERSION WORKS:
Staff accommodation 32 SQM
Staff accommodation 22 SQ M

Storage building 18 5Q M

B E W O

Staff accommaodation 22 5QM

Page 191

CANAL

| 10000 ;
. 1
T S W ——

1000
[ scale 1:200 @ A3

'"WATERS EDGE,’ PACKET BOAT LANE

COWLEY - UBS 2JS

Application for Change of Use

from A4 to C1 and Regularisation

of Associated Conversion Works
February 2015

PLOT PLAN - PRE-EXISTING

J
-~

Paul Hudson
Project Coordination and M
Dresign and Supervision, TOM

01832 848789
07988 160537
paulatpark@aol com

©

Paul Huqﬂn As_so_ciatesl

0615-3-06-PE




PACKET BOAT LANE

Key to Conversion Works:

"Canal Suite" - previous use: staff accommodation 28 SQ M
‘Red Room' - previous use: staff accommodation 22 SQ M
‘Blue Room - New Build on footprint of old storage building 18 SQ M

‘Family Room' - previous use: staff accommodation 22 SQ M

H E N[

Page 192

CANAL

[ 1

|
— T E—— —E—

1|oml
1 scale 1:200 @ A3

10000 l

‘WATERS EDGE,' PACKET BOAT LANE
COWLEY -UBB 2JS

Application for Change of Use
from A4 to C1 and Regularisation
of Associated Conversion Works

February 2015
PLOT PLAN - EXISTING

Paul Hudson
Project Goordination and M
Design and Supervision, COM

01232 848789
07988 160537 {g :}
paulatpark@aol.com

Paul Hul_'.lg:_n Assilates_l
e ———

www. pauthudson.com

0615-3-06




WO uospynEd Mmm

—

'S3]BID0SSY UOSPNH [ned

3d-10-€-5190

L J y ra S £V © 0S:T 3Je3s
wozce@xedened ,4 /
® L6501 68620
s 6888 ZEGLO |
Eugsmuuﬁcsssmﬁwznﬂﬂﬂ | 000S
- e e e e 1"“
ﬁ Bunsixa-aid - ue|d 100[4 n i
(R} 1
(N} 1
wooy ,pay, pue Wooy ANy, i |
- uoisianuo? buip|ingqing i
11
S$}I0M UOCISIRAUOTD) PRIBIDOSSY m |
Jo uonesuenbay pue 1) 01 ¢y i
Woy s Jo aBuey Joj uofredyddy ! !
ﬁ Srz gan ._,m,_.souu ¥ e _.w
‘ANYT VYO8 1IN0V 3903 SHILYM. i __ “"
j __"ri.lllu 1 o llm
- -
I =T l _ = i
i 4 S
_..._.._ gl Ll B :
_.._..__ _T_ﬂ_ _..- J__
A T e | |
- g : ___ m
vl - _._.. .____._.
g
v _ pa_ | £
w
L%
| y
[ {
e
[
7 |l _ |
Ajuo Ajeusaiul passife buip|ing Bunsixa-aid Tm . . = |
N

S£9§ 0S/.E

Page 193




eg0-€-9190

WOy uosprYINEd M _

.ﬁ%

$2]RJ00SSY UOSPNH |ned

©)

oo |oE@ediened
LES0AL BRBLO
BELEYE ZEBLOD

WOD 'uoisiadng pue UBisag
Geuel pue uog o joslong
UOSPNH ined

s10Z Anf
ue|ld 100|4 15114 ~ Buipjing |edidung

SHIOM UBISIBAUOD) PIIBIOSSY
40 uopjesue|nBay pue 1D 01 bY
woij asn Jo abuey) soj uonedn|ddy

Sr'Z 880 A3TMOD
3NV LVO08 13XV .3903 SHILYM

L

SIOZ AInf 0Z pappe 10N - ¥ 19y

(abuey op) 1uaiin) pue Bunsixa-aigd se ue|d 100|4 1514 20N

£V @ 001:T 3[E3s

00'00001

ERIIIETR

auns uonsuny

Page 194




3d-¥0-€-5190

wic ' uespnumed mmm ,_
————
ﬂ

moum_u..uwnd uospny |ned

wojoegnediened
BSOS 88640
GRLEVE ZEBLO

WaD 'uosiedng pue UBiseg

B ¥ PUE o 3 peloid

UOSPNH |ned I

STOZ AInf [
uel4 100}4 punoin Buipjing jedidunyg i

SHJOM UO|SIBAUOT) PRIBIJDSSY
4o uonesuenBay pue 10 01 by
woiy 3sn jo abueyd Joj uonedddy

SrZ Ban AITMOD /]
ANYT LYOSE 13X0Vd 903 SHILVM [/

Bups|xa-aid 100]4 punotn - Bujp|ing ulep ﬁ

1 —=
5

Alorealasuo)

4
I

jueine}say _

‘____u\.“______ == i e \
//uonepowwoY yeis

1

£V @ 0011 238

000001

0000001

Jeg abunoq

Page 195

U3y

wooy pjod

—

e e Ao { . _




woxuospnymed s

—

$2}e100SSY UOSPNY [ned

LEGD9) 69610
66.8+8 26810

_ WOD 'Uopsjuadng pue ubisag
i pus uoj 9 peloid
uospnH ned

Toe@yedienad
@ wos

" gt

ﬁ 1ing SY - ue|d 100]4 a

W00y oy, pue Wooy 3ng,
B - UOJS12AUOD BUIPIINGINO

ﬁ SHIOM UOISIIAUOD) PAIBIDOSSY w

10-€-G190

4o uonesuenbay pue 17 01 by
woyy asn Jo abueyd o) uonedjddy

SrZ 88N AITMOD
.mz«.._hqnvm._.mxu&.hmonwwxmkg?

ST0Z AInf0z "Bunsixa-aid se pajou
pajeaipul  wooy pay, - 1uld100)
E%En bupsixa-a1d uo L7INg SY
ufpjing Map, pajou ,uiooy anjg,

_ v A3y

Aluo Ajjewaiu) pisije buipjing Bunsixa-ald

SZ6€E

Fd

(paysignjay Buipiing reuiblLO)

€Y ® 06T 9|eds |

000s

wudiooy buipiing reuibuo
o NG SV Butpjing man.

S£9S




£V © 00T'T 3jeas

._ku“.m_u&mt uospny |ned

Ecu._oa@_._x_n jned
LES09L 586.0

@ 68.8+8 ZE510
Wao 'vasiaadngs pue ubisen

isaleueyy pue UoREUIPIOCT Joafold
uespny ned

¥0-€-9190

stoz Ainf
uejd 100|4 punoln buipjing |edpulg

SYIOM UO|SIBAUOT) PAIB|IOSSY

jo uonespenbsy pue 12 01 Y
woly asn 4o 2buey) Jo) uopiedddy
SrZ 880 AITIMO0D

AN LY08E LINDVd 3903 SHIALYM.

Jing sy Bunsix3 Jooj4 punoin - Buipjing uiew

AlojBAISSUOD

jueine}say j

i
ff

Vi |
— ..l..lwl ﬁ — ._ _

|

|l
[ |
|
\.\\AL_Mll\.Illl__ .
UOIIEPOWILLIOIIE 1JE1S 0] Uaydly g _
- 3sn snoiAaid - 31018 __11|11L|11|

B! .
i A
5 .,I_1 | |

00000071

A,

|

Page 197

Jeg sbuno’ .

YR

wooy p|od




OO LOSPRLTED WA

£V © 0§ 3jed2s
—

S)eID0SSY UOSpPNH [ned — u

000S
LESDSL 686L0
68.8v8 5610 Bujisixg-aid - UONLAR[T 153M YLION

Wao 'uosivadng pue ubiseg
uawabeuzy] puE UCHELRICOD 1aftid
uospny ned

@ woojoe@nuedigned

STz aunf
1 129Ys - Bunsixa-ald sUo|IEAd|]

tHooy pay, pue Wooy 2n|g,
- uojsiasuo) Bujppnging

woy asn jo abuey) joj uoned|ddy el R

3d-¢0-€-9190

Srz ga8n A3TMO2
ANV LV08 13X0Vd ‘3903 SHILvM

SHIOM UDISIBAUCD PRIRIDOSSY _
Jo uonespenbay pue 1D 01 &Y i

9002 paysijowaq)
400y Bupjing 3621035 BupisiXa-23.d O 3UIIND

Bunsixg-sid-uoileas|d ised yuon
Suipieoq
- b pue 3 13quun

Page 198

Japua ayym —

_ (9002 paysyowsag)
Buipjing abeiolg Bunsina-alg Jo auIpng

0SLE




Woo uoEpALINEd MM

——

S21BI20SSY UOSpPNH [ned

wo'jee@xiedened

{ H ) LES0G| 68610
GEL8YE TE6L0

WaD 'uoisiedng pue ubiseg

juswabeue)y pue uolELIpIcOD Paloid
uospny [ned

STOZ aunf
1 183y$ - 1Iing sy Bupsixy suoneaajy

Wooy pay, pue Wooy =n|g,
- uoisianuo) Buippnqing

e20-¢-59190

40 uonesuenbay pue 1D 01 by
woy asn jo abueyd o uoned|ddy

Srz gan A3TMO3
‘SNYT V08 L3¥0Vd ‘3903 sHILYMW,

h $HIOM UOISIBAUOD) PaIR|dossy w
s

10Z A;nfoz  ying Sy Bullsixg,
pajou sueijeAs|y - v A8y

£V @ 0T 3[eds

| 0001
_
—— |
|
| 0005
171N8 SY DNILSIX3 - udiieA|3 1sap YUON
|
1apuas angm = = \I,“ ;
o
o
(0]
(@)
[]
o
171N8 SV DNILSIX3 -U0eA3|3 1se] LLION
Buipseog
6 pue j Jaquiil
1= —l ’
Japuaiajym — < 13pual apym
T 2 T

Y 7 |
_ wiidiooy Bulpjing sbesols

feutbuQ uo Buipling Map

0sit




3d-€0-¢-5190

W2 Lod prgnEd P

—

$3}e100S5Yy UOSPNH [ned

H wod joe@Niediened

LEG091 58540
68.8F9 2E610

Wao ‘ueisiusdng pue ulisag
woweBeuely pue UoHEUPIOCD 10afoid
ubspni [ned

ST0Z aunf

Z 123ys - Bunsixa-aid - suoeAl|3

ooy paY, puk Wooy anig,
- UojsiaAund) Buippnging

Jo uonesyenbay pue 13 01 v
wiosy asq o abueyd) Joy uopedyddy

$HJOM UOISIBAUDD PIIBIDOSSY

|
|
ﬁ
ﬁ

'3NY Y08 L3X0Yd ,'3D03 SHALYM.

SIZ 88N A3TMOD

\‘_)\___JL___J\_J

€V @ 05°T 2Jeds

' 000T

= e —
| |
N e F

|
_ 000S

‘(90oe paysijowaq)
ng abeloig Bunsixa-asid Jo aUINO Bunsixg-aid - uojIeAS|I 1SIM Yinos
0S.€E
e

say1 ABf2 umoig / pas

Bunsix3g-aid - uoneA|j 1sej yinos

U32J3S SEAUEI LM

LLLETLLCETTTTT

. *(900Z paysjowaq)
Jooy Buip|ing abeiols
Bujis|xa-aald JO UINO

Page 200




ec0-€-9190

woeauospnymed M

———

S2)e|00SSY UOSPNH [ned

" ™
oo jou@medieined
@ £E5091 B85L0
BRLEYE ZE510
WD 'uoisiriadng pue uBisag
jusiuaBeuey pue IRODY Joafoid
USSENH iNed
L A
ST0Z 3unf
2 193ys - 1ing sy Bupis|x3 suonesay
Wooy ,pay, pue wooy ,anig,
- ug|sianuo] Buippinqing
SHJON| UDISIBAUDD) PRIBIIOSSY
J0 uonesuenbay pue 12 01 py
Loy asn jo abuey) Joy uoneslddy

SfZ 88N AIIMOD
‘AN LVO8 13X0vd ‘3903 SHILYM

sIoZ AInfoe Jiing sy
buiisix3, se paiou SUoleA3(3 - v A3y

wndiocy Bujp|ing abesois euibuo
uo Buip|ing MaN

0S.¢€

£V @ 0S:T 2|eds

0001

0005

1jing sy Bups|ix3 - UolBA3|3 1AM YINos

Jepual ajlgm — |

- sapusianym

sail1 Aef2 umosq / pas WD‘D..\

Jjing sy Buns|x3 - UoneA’|3 1se3 Yinos

UBAIIS SEALED DUYM

Buipieoq
/B pue ] 19quin

|

|

]

|

1 13pUA APYM

Page 201




Oakdene

Landing Stage

Gazelle', |

House

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Stte Aqf¥ Waters Edge Restaurant & Bar
4 Canal Cottages
Packet Boat Lane

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Cowley
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
13654/APP/2015/2569 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and SG¥h?02 |[November 2015

LONODN




	Agenda
	5 60 West Drayton Road, Hillingdon 13164/APP/2015/1581
	6 95 Wood End Green Road, Hayes 32/APP/2015/3039
	7 95 Wood End Green Road, Hayes  32/APP/2015/3040
	8 Brunel University, Kingston Lane, Hillingdon - 532/APP/2015/3602
	9 159 Charville Lane, Hayes 4734/APP/2015/2645
	10 Lanz Farm, 33 Harmondsworth Lane, Harmondsworth- 44185/APP/2015/746
	11 Lanz Farm, 33 Harmondsworth Lane, Harmondsworth- 44185/APP/2015/1576
	12 3 Marlborough Road, Hillingdon -  69122/APP/2015/3104
	13 The Waters Edge Restaurant & Bar, 4 Canal Cottages, Packet Boat Lane - 13654/APP/2015/2569
	14 Enforcement Report
	PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

